
Village Board Meeting Notice and Agenda 

Monday, Sept. 14, 2020 — 6:30 pm 
Sherwood Village Hall — W482 Clifton Rd., Sherwood, WI. 

NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Village Hall. 

To 'join' the meeting at 6:30pm via Webex: Go to the Village home page at www villaueofsherwood.orc.  The Webex 
meeting link is located in the upper right-hand side of your computer screen. You may print or save a copy of the complete 
meeting packet. 

Join via telephone (without video): Tel #: 1-408-418-9388. Access Code: 628 186 722# Attendee ID: 51# 

Regarding Public Hearings (and only if a Public Hearing is scheduled): Speakers will be allowed in the Village Hall and 
may speak directly to the Board one person at a time for up to 3 minutes, and only wearing a face mask. 

1) Call to Order and Roll Call. 
2) Pledge of Allegiance. 
3) Approval of the Agenda. 
4) Approval of Minutes: Aug. 24 (Regular Meeting). 
5) Registered Citizen Comments on Agenda Items. 
6) Public Hearing: The Village Board will conduct a hearing regarding the proposed application for 

a Community Development Block Grant CLOSE — Public Facilities (CDBG CL-PF). 
NOTE: Public Hearing is Cancelled. 

7) 	Report of the Community Development Authority (CDA): Aug. 26 	Recommendation:  
a) Sherwood Developer Tour: Postpone indefinitely. 	 Info, only. 
b) CDBG Grant Application: Hawkinson site remediation for Condon Rd. 	Approve. 
c) Condon Road extension (using CDBG funds). 	 Info, only. 
d) Wink-Mart site remediation: Pay bill (DKS Construction) for soils removal. Info, only. 
e) FeatherCrest Development: Request Village purchase stormwater study. 	Info, only.  
0 	Sherwood Forest Golf Course Redevelopment. 

i. Project Proposal: Concept presentation. 	 Info, only. 
ii. TID #3: Request for potential inclusion into TID #3. 	 Info, only. 

8) 	Report of the Plan Commission: Sept. 8 
a) Concept Plan: (FeatherCrest Development) for development of 10 buildings, 

as a P.U.D. on 6 ac. (Tax ID #s 13601, 13602, 13606) bounded by STH 55/114 
and Knight Drive, and lying between Wanick Park and The Outpost. 	Approve. 
Restrictions: 55+, age-restricted housing. Current zoning: 'Agricultural'. 

b) Concept Review: Requested development on vacant land (Tax ID #13622; 
across from Veterinary Clinic; Erdahl). Request for allowance regarding 	Denied — 
future 'planned development' for one building, requiring Conditional Use 	Info, only. 

Welcome to the Village Board Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
1. Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the back of the room as you enter. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Trustees during deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the V. Board meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P1 



Permit, or rezoning. Current zoning: 'Commercial'. 
c) Request to remove Area Development Plan (ADP #2020-01) as 'Old 	Info, only. 

Business Item': Remove until future plan is updated & returns for P.C. 
review (Parcel #13697; 10.2 ac.; Burzynski). 

9) 	Report of Village Officers. 
a) Village President. 
b) Fox Cities Area Room Tax Commissioner. 
c) Clerk/Treasurer. 

i. 	Financial Reports. 
1. Consent Agenda 

• Financials 
• Operator's License (Reinke). 

2. Reminder: 'Board of Review' (Thursday; Sept. 17; 4-6pm at Village Hall). 
10) 	Village Engineer and/or Utility Operator: Water Loss Report (Aug.). 
11) 	Village Administrator: Updates (COVID-grant funding; Disaster Damage Aids Petition). 
12) 	Old Business: 

a) Computer devices for Village Boards: Update. 
b) Palisades Pond Lake District — Dam Repair/Removal Project: (If necessary) Consider 

funding option(s) for Palisades Pond Lake District. 
Note: This item depends on outcome and vote by P.P.Lake District Board regarding dam 
repair or removal options, relative to possible hired contractor work versus dam removal grant 
(WisDNR). Village-approved support is capped at $100k. 

13) 	New Business: 
a) Project C-19: Kesler Road: Consider revised Cost Summary (-21,885) from previously 

approved project ($110,867; Cedar Corp), due to removal and replacement of less material(s). 
b) Request to enclose ditch (W434 Stumpf Ave; Mueller): Consider approval with Requestor 

issuance of bond received by Village for engineering review and associated costs. 
c) Proposed Sanitary Sewer & Water Main Extension Approval (The Cottages at High Cliff: 

Village correspondence to Wis.DNR, per Board approval of housing development. 
d) Request to re-work Agreement Terms for American (Cell) Tower Site (#278033 [at Miller 

Pond!): Consider proposals, e.g. 100% cash-out payment; Annual rent reduction with up-
front bonus; Higher annual return, with limited-term payments, etc. 

14) 	Complaints & Compliments: None. 
15) Correspondences: 

a) Request to place wagon and sell pumpkins on Village property adjacent to Post Office 
(Mader; Sept. 8). 

b) MS-4 Annual Report to WisDNR — Final submittal received (WisDNR; Sept. 3). 
c) Sherwood Bootcamp: Request to use gymnasium (Roxanne Helmich; Sept. 1). 
d) Tax Incremental District #1 — Final (Closure) Audit (Clifton, Larson, Allen; Aug. 31). 
e) Local Emergency Planning Committee — Minutes (LEPC; Aug. 26). 
f) Conversion to LED outdoor lighting (We Energies; Aug. 26). 

Welcome to the Village Board Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
1. Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the back of the room as you enter. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Trustees during deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the V. Board meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P2 



g) Client Rating Change (Ehlers; Aug. 25). 
h) Monthly Report (Cal. County Sheriff's Dept; July). 

16) 	(8pm) Closed Session: Note: Per Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(c), the Village Board may move to a 
Closed Session when considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
a) Clerk-Treasurer Hiring — Update Consider hiring terms, conditions and status. 
b) Staff reviews and current employment terms (Administrator/Acting Clerk-Treasurer, Utility 

Clerk/Acting Deputy-Clerk Treasurer, etc.). Consider unused vacation time, compensation, 
etc.). 

17) 	(8:30pm) Open Session: The Village Board may act on any item discussed in Closed Session. 
18) Adjournment. 

Welcome to the Village Board Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
I. 	Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the back of the room as you enter. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Trustees during deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the V. Board meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P3 



Village Board Meeting Minutes 
August 24, 2020 

NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Village Hall. 

To 'join' the meeting at 6:30pm via Webex: Go to the Village home page at www.villaiteofsherwood.org. The Webex 
meeting link is located in the upper right-hand side of your computer screen. You may print or save a copy of the complete 
meeting packet. 

Join via telephone (without video): Tel #: 1-408-418-9388. Access Code: 628 186 722# Attendee ID:  51# 

Regarding Public Hearings: Speakers will be allowed in the Village Hall and may speak directly to the Board one person 
at a time for up to 3 minutes, and only with a face mask. 

1) Call to Order and Roll Call — President Laux called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with roll call: 
Present 	 Absent 
Bob Benz (virtual) None 
Paul Grube (virtual) Others Present 
Roger Kaas 	Randy Friday, Administrator 
Joyce Laux 	Bruce Genskow, MCO, Utility Operator 
David Miller 	Brenda Stumpf Recreation Coordinator 
Lisa Ott 	 Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 
Kathy Salo (virtual) 

2) Pledge of Allegiance — Recited 

3) Approval of the Agenda — Benz moved to approve the agenda. Kaas seconded Motion carried 
unanimously. 

4) Approval of Minutes: Aug. 10 (Regular Meeting) — Benz moved to approve August 10, 2020 
minutes. Miller seconded Motion carried unanimously. 

5) Registered Citizen Comments on Agenda Items — None. 

6) Report of the Parks, Rec. and Urban Tree (PRUT) Board (Aug. 17) 
a) Playground Drainage/Replacement of Rubber Mulch: Place drainage (playground area) at 

Wanick Park, adding rubber matting under elements (Award to Trench-All Trenching: NTE 
$7,500) — Kaas moved to award Trench All Trenching to place drainage at Wanick Park 
not to exceed $7,500, includes rubber matting. Miller seconded. Motion carried 
unanimously. Stumpf verified the boring will be under the pathway, draining towards Dick's 
grocery. 

b) Fall-Fest: Schedule date as Oct. 3. — Miller moved to allow with COVID social distance 
rules applied Ott seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

c) Past & Upcoming Events: Update. — August movie had awesome attendance on the great 
lawn at Wanick Park. The pop-up library (3 times) had tremendous attendance. The Sunday 

Village Board Meeting Minutes 	 August 24, 2020 	 Page 1 of 4 

P4 



afternoon entertainment had low attendance due to extreme heat and humidity. Electric City 
soccer started August 19th  and will continue until October. 

d) Trail Mapping: Update — Stumpf and Friday will review and intend to have update for the 
next meeting. 

e) Halloween Event (Wanick Park) — Will be reconsidered at September meeting 

7) Report of the Annual Palisades Pond Lake District Meeting (Aug. 19) 
a) Disposition of dam replacement or removal: Consider further 'Dam Failure 

Analysis' (DFA) NTE $15,000, or, support for agreement among residents 
to repair dam. (Note: Recommended survey of District residences regarding 
level of support to proceed with dam repair, without WisDNR 50/50 grant. 

b) Consider FY20-21 Budget ('SRF 260' — Palisades Pond Lake District). 
c) Consider approval of Tax Levy for District Residences capped at 2.5 mills. 

Friday went over the survey he created to be sent out to the Pond Lake District residents and 
requested board input by next week 

8) Report of Village Officers. 
a) Village President — Has been fielding questions regarding the revaluation. 

b) Fox Cities Area Room Tax Commissioner — Benz said he virtually attended the August 19 
Champion Center meeting. He shared the Champion Center parking lot will be paved this 
week; at the end of September, the contract with Miron will be closed; financially, July was 
strong and exceeded net income of budget. Since August mask mandate, tournaments have 
been moving from the Champion Center to venues which are not enforcing the mandate. 
Basketball teams don't want to play with masks but volleyball teams will. Benz requests all to 
contact representatives to enforce everywhere. 

c) Clerk/Treasurer. 
i. 	Financial Reports. 

1. Consent Agenda (Financials) — Kaas moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Miller 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

2. (Reminder) Board of Review Meeting: Sept. 17, 4pm — 6pm. 

9) Village Engineer and/or Utility Operator: Updates, including Water Loss Report (thru-July) —
Genskow provided an overview of the report and explained he continues to search for leaks. 
Consensus was to allow Genskow to continue searching/pressure testing for leaks. 

10) Village Administrator: Update(s): Warranty Work (Roads); Culvert extensions — Reviewed. 

11) 	Old Business: 
a) Computer devices for Village Boards: Reactivate when 'In-person Meetings' are restored. 

Village Board Meeting Minutes 
	

August 24, 2020 	 Page 2 of 4 

P5 



12) New Business: 
a) Resolution #2020-04: Consider 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) —

Salo moved to approve the 2019 CMAR. Kaas seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

b) Spring Court Road Surfacing: Consider engagement for services to sealcoat roadway 
previously discussed for re-paving (Badgerland Sealing, LLC; $1,050), per FY19 discussion — 
Kaas moved to approve Badgerland Sealing LLC repaving Spring Court at cost of 
$1,050.00. Benz seconded Motion carried unanimously. 

c) High Cliff Cemetery: Request for Plot sale and Perpetual Agreement (Gunderson) — Salo 
moved to approve Gunderson (resident) to purchase High Cliff Cemetery plot and perpetual 
care. Benz seconded. Motion carried. 

d) Request to hold 'Outdoor Gathering' blocking off entrance to Birchwood Drive from Natures 
Way Drive (one of two access points to area) on Aug. 29 — Salo moved to approve blocking 
entrance to Birchwood Drive from Natures Way Drive for their block party on August 29 as 
long as all residents approve and there is access for emergency personnel. Miller seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

e) Palisades Pond Lake District: Dam Repair project. 
i. Consider Survey of District residents to continue dam repair project without usage of 

WisDNR 50/50 grant match (Staff requests Village Board input) — discussed earlier in 
meeting. 

ii. Consider Board-approved support capped at $100k for dam repair — No action necessary 
per Friday. 

13) Complaints & Compliments: 
a) Disappointment with Village Board conducting property revaluation process during COVID- 

19 conditions (Menos; Aug. 14). 

14) Correspondences: 
a) Village Preliminary Population Estimate as of Jan 1, 2020 (3,152) (WisDOA; Aug. 10). 
b) Village Equalized Valuation — Net New Construction (Wis. DOR; Aug. 11). 
c) Memorial Aircraft (T-33) relocation: Request for status update (Amer. Legion Post #496 —

Don Voigt; Aug. 13). 
d) Introduction Letters — STH 55-114 Highway Safety Improvement Project (WisDOT; Aug. 

18). 
i. Parcel 11 — Village-owned property (STH 55-114 & CTH `M' intersection area). 

ii. Parcel 17 — Village-owned property (STH 55-114 & CTH '13' intersection area). 
e) Streambank erosion along creek abutting W5191 Natures Way (Descorcy; Aug. 18). 
f) Request for Outdoor Gathering blocking public roadway (Mayo; Aug. 19). 

15) (7:30pm) Closed Session: Clerk-Treasurer Hiring — Update; Consider hiring terms and conditions. 
Per Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(c), the Village Board may move to a Closed Session when considering 

Village Board Meeting Minutes 
	

August 24, 2020 	 Page 3 of 4 

P6 



employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility — Salo motioned to move 
into closed session at 7:38 p.m. Benz seconded. Benz — aye, Kaas — aye, Laux — aye, Miller — aye, 
Ott — aye, Salo — aye, Grube unavailable. 

16) (7:45 pm) Open Session: The Village Board may act on any item discussed in Closed Session. —
Miller motioned to move to Open Session at 7:45 p.m. Benz seconded. Benz — aye, Kaas — aye, 
Laux — aye, Miller — aye, Ott — aye, Salo -aye, Grube unavailable. 

17) Adjournment — Salo moved to adjourn at 7:45 p.m. Kaas seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

Village Board Meeting Minutes 
	

August 24, 2020 	 Page 4 of 4 

P7 



Village of Sherwood Community Development Authority 
Special Meeting Report 

Aug. 26, 2020 

1) INFORMATION ITEMS. 
a) Sherwood Developer Tour: Kaas directed Staff to remove this 'Old Business' item from 

the Agenda as it will not be pursued in the near future due to COVID-19 conditions. 
b) Condon Road extension: 

i. Staff to write letter to American Legion Post #496 noting Village awaiting 
clarification regarding reconstruction of plane at relocation adjacent to gymnasium 
by 'others'. Friday notes original quote discusses only dismantling the aircraft at 
current location and moving to new location, but does not indicate reassembly of 
aircraft on new pedestals. Pedestals may be accomplished by DPW Staff. 

ii. CSM status: Friday updated status of potential to use CDBG-Close grant-funding 
that impacts and restricts usage of federal money. Kaas directed Staff to convene 
with Cedar Corp. to ensure CSM is completed ASAP in advance of Condon Road 
project, allowing project to move forward using federal funding, as designated via 
Calumet County apportionment process. 

c) CDBG Grant Application: Removal of Hawkinson property cannot be completed using 
CDBG grant funds without Application completion and CSM process completed. Friday 
states CSM completed and filed at the County. 

Jim Freymark (Cedar Corp.) has retired. His follow-on person, Wendy Sander, is now 
coordinating the Application process and must first coordinate a public hearing with the 
Administrator for the Village Board Sept. 14th  meeting. Administrator has this information 
and placed it on the Sept. 14 Village Board Agenda. Application completion is goal by 
Sept. CDA meeting. 

d) Wink-Mart Site Remediation: 
i. Bill for payment to DKS Construction approved. Payment is for trucking to the 

landfill site, only. It does not include landfill disposal costs. 
ii. WisDNR : BRRTS (Bureau for Remediation and Reclamation Tracking System). 

Application completion removing deed restrictions is goal for the Sept. meeting. 
Friday has already directed Cedar Corp. to complete the application with DNR. 

e) Owner (Feathercrest Development) seeks TID funding to purchase storm water study 
(McMahon) of State Park Estates IV and Knight Drive Extension for planned FeatherCrest 
development in TID #2. CDA reiterated and approved this as a developer, up-front cost 
that can be reimbursed as the development begins to pay (increment) into TID #2. 

f) Sherwood Forest Golf Course Redevelopment proposal/overview: Tony Genisot (N583 
Robinhood Way) 

i. Genisot gave an overview of potential development including high-end, single-
family housing and a Senior Housing development, including roadway layouts. 

ii. Genisot aside about the ability to include the former-SFGC 75ac. in TID #3, or at 
least make use of funding available, as it immediately abuts the TID #3 boundary. 
Kaas stated he would question the financial advisors about the ability to do this. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Randy Friday, Acting-Clerk. 

CDA Meeting Report 	 Aug. 26, 2020 	 1 

P8 



Sherwood Plan Commission 
Special Meeting Report 

Sept. 8, 2020 

1) ACTION ITEMS: 
a) Concept Plan — FeatherCrest Development: Requested as P.U.D. (10 buildings) located 

on 6 ac. (Tax ID #s 13601, 13602, 13606) bounded by STH 55/114 and Knight Drive, 
and lying between Wanick Park and The Outpost. Current zoning: 'Agricultural'. 

Plan Commission recommends approval of the age-restricted, condo development, 
proposed as a Planned Unit Development. 

2) INFORMATION ITEMS: 
a) Concept Review: Development on vacant land (Tax ID #13622; across from Veterinary 

Clinic; Erdahl). Request for allowance regarding future 'planned development' for one 
building, requiring Conditional Use Permit, or rezoning. Current zoning: 'Commercial'. 
Plan Commission denied acceptance of the proposal as a 'planned development', stating 
according to the Zoning Code, they would have to review it as a 'commercial' build-out, 
only, adhering to the full standards of a commercially viable and developable lot 
(including stormwater management, parking, etc.). 

b) Area Development Plan (ADP #2020-01): Development proposal (Parcel #13697; 
10.2acres; Schulz, Burzynskz). Note: Commission had previously moved to initiate 
proceeding with certified survey map for this area. 
Owner requests removal of Area Development Plan (ADP #2020-01) as 'Old Business 
Item' until future plan is updated, and will then return for P.C. review. 

Plan Commission directed Staff to remove this item until applicant is ready to re-start the 
process. 

Respectfully submitted for approval by Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

Plan Commission Meeting Report 
	

Sept. 8, 2020 	 Page 1 of 1 

P9 



"&ftreA ard-  " 

N ailleverr 
i•4, 	"P60) AS 

/814/,sN F Ik  

STORM WATER / 
DETENTION 

POND (DRY) 

• i. 

PROPOSED STORM 
SEWER CATCH BASIN 

PROPOSED PRIVATE 
STORM SEWER 

PROPOSED PRI VA YE 
WA TER W NN 

PROPOSED PRIVATE. 
STORM SEW 

PROPOSED STORY 
SEVER MANHOLE 

20 

• VT-  — 
\\ 
\\\ KNIGHT DRIVE 

DOSTIMG PUBLIC 
WATER MAIN. 
6-11101 

Po 

P 1 0 

PROPOSED PR I VA Tr 
STORM SefkR 



Kristy Van Hefty 

From: 	 Eric Voland <Eric.Voland@calumetcounty.org > 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 6:45 AM 

To: 	 Kristy Van Hefty 

Subject: 	 RE: Can you please completg a background check on Megan Reinke she is applying for 

a new Operators License 

(..Nothing of note found. 

Eric Voland 
Lieutenant 
Calumet County Sheriffs Office 

206 Court St I Chilton, WI 53014 
Phone (920) 849-2335 I Toll-Free (800) 442-9878 
Fax (920) 849-1431 I www.calumetcounty.orq 

Confidentiality Notice: Calumet County is subject to Wisconsin's Public Records Law. However, if the information in this e-mail is confidential, it may not 
be subject to disclosure under the Public Records Law or other applicable law. This e-mail is intended for the specific delivery to and use by the 
person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution and use of this e-
mail or any attachment is prohibited. Please reply to the sender immediately if you have received the e-mail in error, and delete the original and any copy 
from your computer. Thank you. 

From: Kristy Van Hefty <officecoordinator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:18 PM 

To: Eric Voland <Eric.Voland@calumetcounty.org> 

Subject: Can you please complete a background check on Megan Reinke she is applying for a new Operators License 

**** This message was sent from an external source. ONLY open attachments or click on links from known 
senders. **** 
Can you please complete a background check on Megan Reinke she is applying for a new Operators License. 

Thanks 

Kristy Van Jfefty 
Office Coordinator 
Village- of Sherwood 

W482 Clifton Road — P.O. Box 279 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

(920) 989-1589 
officecoordinator@villageofsherwood.org  

www.villageofsherwood.org  

P 1 1 

1 



9/10/2020 	3:37 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 	Page: 	1 
ALL Checks by Payee 	 ACCT 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date 	Payee 	 Amount 

9/15/2020 AIT - APPLETON INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 
INV 27066, 27050 

100-00-51420-220-000 ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 
(7) MICROSOFT OFFICE - IPADS 

100-00-51420-220-000 ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 
REMOTE MEETING/ LABOR 

140.00 

3,829.00 

Total 	3,969.00 

9/15/2020 APPLETON, CITY OF 
5/1/2020 - 8/1/2020 	 Manual Check Nbr: 	ACH92120 

600-00-53700-610-000 	PURCHASED WATER 	 97,907.96 
WATER VOL CHRG - @ 20568.9 

600-00-53700-610-000 PURCHASED WATER 
WATER BASE CHARGE 

600-00-53700-610-000 PURCHASED WATER 
CFP/FIRELINE 

9/15/2020 ASPEN TREE SERVICE LLC, DBA 
7/20/2020 WORK COMPLETED 

426.00 

4,436.50 

Total 	102,770.46 

410-00-70001-820-000 STREET IMPROVEMNTS-CAP OUTLAY 	 850.00 
TREE & STUMP REMOVAL - 394 STUMPF AVE 

Total 	850.00 

9/15/2020 BEAR GRAPHICS, INC 
INV 0854690 

100-00-51420-310-000 ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENS 
(1/3) DEPOSIT SLIPS 

600-00-53700-681-000 	OFFICE SUPPLIES 
(1/3) DEPOSIT SLIPS 

610-00-53700-681-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
(1/3) DEPOSIT SLIPS 

Total 

41.07 

41.08 

41.08 

123.23 

AUGUST 
9/15/2020 BINSFIELD, SHAYLA 

  

100-00-55300-340-000 REC. PROG/EVENTS: OPER SUPPLIE 	 517.50 
AUGUST LESSONS 

Total 	517.50 

P12 



9/10/2020 	3:37 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 	Page: 	2 
ALL Checks by Payee 	 ACCT 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date 	Payee 	 Amount 

9/15/2020 CARSTENS ACE HARDWARE INC 
INV 204548 

610-00-53700-640-100 SMALL EQUIPMENT/TOOLS 
PLUG, GARB BAGS, PLIER, UTL HOSE 

Total 

9/15/2020 D & D EQUIPMENT CO, INC 
INV CL12718 

100-00-53200-350-000 HIGHWAY: MAINT/REPAIR SUPPL 
NEW HOSES FOR GRAPPLE 

Total 

42.25 

42.25 

239.43 

239.43 

9/15/2020 GILLESPIE, ROBERT OR BONITA 
REIMBURSE BONITA 

100-00-55300-340-000 	REC. PROG/EVENTS: OPER SUPPLIE 
REIMBURSE FOR FLOWER BEDS 

Total 

9/15/2020 JACOB, WENDY 
JULY/AUGUST 

100-00-55300-340-000 REC. PROG/EVENTS: OPER SUPPLIE 
ZUMBA INSTRUCTION 

Total 

9/15/2020 LISOWE OIL 
8/19/2020 INV 

52.75 

52.75 

337.50 

337.50 

100-00-53201-341-000 VEHICLE GAS/PETROLEUM 
ULS#2 DIESEL 

100-00-53201-341-000 VEHICLE GAS/PETROLEUM 
STATE DIESEL TAX 

100-00-53201-341-000 VEHICLE GAS/PETROLEUM 
870CT NO LEAD 

100-00-53201-341-000 	VEHICLE GAS/PETROLEUM 
STATE GAS TAX 

100-00-53201-341-000 VEHICLE GAS/PETROLEUM 
2 CASES MOTOR OIL 

Total 

 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

89.90 

89.90 

 

9/15/2020 MIDWEST METER INC 
INV 0124095 

   

P13 



9/10/2020 	3:37 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 	Page: 	3 
ALL Checks by Payee 	 ACCT 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date 	Payee 	 Amount 

600-00-18500-346-000 	WATER METERS 	 1,974.00 
(42) 3/4 METERS 

Total 	1,974.00 

9/15/2020 PREMIER PROMOTIONS LLC 
INV 30352 

100-00-55300-340-000 	REC. PROG/EVENTS: OPER SUPPLIE 	 362.66 
TENNIS HANDOUTS 

Total 	362.66 

Grand Total 	111,328.68 

P14 



In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 
ALL Checks by Payee 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

Page: 	4 
ACCT 

From Account: 
Thru Account: 

Amount 

# 100 GENERAL FUND 5,609.81 

# 410 - CAPITAL PROJECT-GO NOTES 850.00 

# 600 - WATER FUND 104,785.54 

# 610 SEWER FUND 83.33 

Total Expenditure from all Funds 111,328.68 

9/10/2020 	3:37 PM 

Dated From: 
Thru: 

Total Expenditure from Fund 

Total Expenditure from Fund 

Total Expenditure from Fund 

Total Expenditure from Fund 

P15 



Randy Friday 

From: 	 sherwoodUtility@tds.net  

Sent: 	 Thursday, September 03, 2020 9:08 AM 

To: 	 Randy Friday; Clerk Treasurer 

Cc: 	 Kathy Mader 

Subject: 	 August 2020 Water loss 

Attachments: 	 2020 Water usage Randy (005).xls 

Randy, 

Attached: 

August 2020 water loss 

Progress: 

Known leak on Military by Grainery 	Had Rural Water in to Corrolate 

New leak on Nature Ct. / Still trying to pin point (Windy, can't hear) This one drops the pressure very fast. 

Possible leak on Harbor Ct. ( Not very big ) 

Possible leak on Morning star ( not very big ) 

Thanks, 

Bruce 

P16 

1 



Sherwood: Water Purchase, Pumping, and Sales Report: 2020 

Note: Water numbers reflect 1,000's of gallons 

Monthly totals 
	

Running totals 
Purchased 	Sold 	% Loss Purchased 	Sold water 	% Loss 

Jan. 5,452 4,433 18.7% 5,452 4,433 18.7% 
Feb. 5,246 4,639 11.6% 10,698 9,072 15.2% 
March 5,657 3,489 38.3% 16,355 12,561 23.2% 
April 6,245 4,621 26.0% 22,600 17,182 24.0% 
May 6,732 5,415 19.6% 29,332 22,597 23.0% 
June 6,737 4,105 39.1% 36,069 26,702 26.0% 
July 7,124 6,124 14.0% 43,193 32,826 24.0% 
Aug. 7,524 6,472 14.0% 50,717 39,298 22.5% 
Sept. #DIV/0! 50,717 39,298 22.5% 
Oct. #DIV/0! 50,717 39,298 22.5% 
Nov. #DIV/0! 50,717 39,298 22.5% 
Dec. #DIV/0! 50,717 39,298 22.5% 
Totals 
	

50,717 
	

39,298 
	

22.5% 

Production, quality & system 
Well maint. 
Well # 5 meter testing 
Well # 6 
Borings 
Chloring analyzers 
Daily chlorine & ph tests 
Sewer cleaning 
Village and park use 

maintenance 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Paving 
New Pipe fills 
Projects: Stumpf Rd. 
Meter Malfunction 
Main Testing 
Production (pumped to waste) 
Water Quality Flushing/Sub 
Hydrant Flushing 

 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

285 
70  
355 

 

   

Utility equipment &/or system malfunctions 
Main Breaks 	80 	Hydrants leaks 

Non-Utility volume not included in water sales 
Fire Dept. 	0 	Misc. 

100 	Service leaks 	340 

 

 

520 

0 0 

      

Water sold 
Pumped, but not sold 
Sold, as % percent of volume pumped 

    

39,298 
11,419 
77.5% 

     

      

      

      

Total: Volume unsold, but accounted for 
Percent: Unsold, but accounted for 

   

875 
1.7% 

Total: Volume unsold and unaccounted for 
Percent: Unsold and unaccounted for 

  

10,544 
20.8% 

Historical 
Water 

Purchased 
Water 
Sold 

2019 67497 55415 
2018 68,299 58,960 
2017 65,067 54,921 
2016 62,469 52,944 
2015 61,971 53,270 
2014 56,913 50,249 
2013 54,956 50,011 

Loss before 
Deductions 

Actual 
Loss 

17.9% 16.0% 
13.6% 12.4% 
15.6% 13.8% 
15.2% 13.5% 
14.0% 12.3% 
11.7% 10.0% 
9.0% 7.0% 

P17 



COVID-19 CULTURAL ORGANIZATION GRANT PROGRAM 
WEBINAR 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2020 



AIT Business Technologies, LLC 

IT
738 Ford Street., Kimberly, WI 54136 

IT 920-730-0500 www.appletoninfotech.com  

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

7/15/2020 27050 

Bill To 

Village of Sherwood 
W482 Clifton Road 
P.O. Box 279 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net 30 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

1.75 Labor On 7/13 - Remote - Working with Kristy on question being 
asked from the public about the WebEx Public Board meeting. 

115.00 201.25 

Adjusted and added directions to Village of Sherwood website. 
Connecting Randy's laptop to the Wireless private Network. Laptop 
would connect, but will not have internet access. Troubleshooting 
issue, there was a static IP Address for the Wireless connection on 
the laptop. Switched Wireless network connection back to DHCP 
and tried connecting again, would not connect correctly to the 
internet. While the laptop was connected to Randy's docking station 
with a network cord. I reset the Wireless network connection and 
removed all know wireless connection that were saved. Reconnect 
to the Private network and was able to connect without issues. Had 
Randy un-dock to be only on wireless and issue was resolved. 

4.5 Labor On 7/13 - Onsite - (AFTER HOURS RATE) - Village Board 
meeting, setup and moderate meeting 

150.00 675.00 

0.7 Travel Time 115.00 80.50 
3.25 Labor On 7/16 - Remote - Working on Security and control for 115.00 373.75 

Ipads 
7.5 Labor On 7/20 - Remote - Setting up Email account, Working with 115.00 862.50 

Kristy and Kathy. Working on Setup of Ipads. 
2.25 Labor On 7/20 - Remote - (AFTER HOURS RATE) - Setting up 150.00 337.50 

WebEx for the PRUT ( Parks, Rec. & Urban Tree) Board. 
Connected to the laptop in the room and Connected to WebEx and 
shared laptop screen. Moderated meeting. 

1.5 Labor On 7/27 - Remote - (AFTER HOURS RATE) - Setting up 150.00 225.00 
Village Board Meeting and moderating meeting. 

2 Labor On 7/29 - Remote - (AFTER HOURS RATE) - Setting up 115.00 230.00 
CDA meeting and moderating meeting. 

Thank you for your business! 
Sales Tax (5.0%) $0.00 

Tota I $3,829.00 
,. 	..--- 

flii I Payments/Credits so.00 

Balance Due $3,829.00 

Page 2 

P19 



DISASTER DAMAGE AIDS PETITION 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation 

	
Office Use Only 

DT2067 	10/2013 	
Claim No. 

The Local Government must submit this petition within 60 days of the disaster event to the appropriate Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation (WisDOT) Regional Office. 

Section 1 
CHOOSE GOVERNING BODY 

The ❑ Town ❑ City Ej Village of, Sherwood 

Calumet 

  

County, 

petitions the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for aid, pursuant to s.86.34 Wisconsin Statutes,  for damage 

to public highways under its jurisdiction resulting from a disaster which occurred on 	04/22/2019 	(date - 

m/d/wyy). 

The location, nature, and extent of the damage to such highway(s) as a result of the disaster event is described below 

and indicated on the attached map. 

Section 2 

Site No. 
Location 

(i.e. Road Name, Section Range) Nature and Extent of Damage 
Estimated 

Repair Cost 

1 Sundown Court Both cross road culverts damaged. 
Sinkholes and undermining the pavement 
appeared - road one narrow lane culdesac 

$ 	46,620 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Preliminary estimate of the total cost of the damage is $ 	46,620.00 

Section 3 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a petition adopted by the municipality/county 
identified above at its meeting held on 	6/17/2019 	(date - m/d/yyyy). 

Or 	The ❑ Highway Committee/Commissioner of. 

Randy Friday 6/17/2019 
(Authorized Representative — Please Print) (Date) 

Mailing Address, City, State and ZIP Code 
Village of Sherwood, W482 Clifton Road, Sherwood, WI 54169 
(Area Code) Telephone Number 
(920) 989-1589 
Email Address (If available) 
administrator@villageofsherwood.org  

  

   

Please Attach a Map Showing Site Location(s) AND 
Submit At Least One (1) Photo of Damage Per Site 

P20 



Palisades Pond Lake District - Resident Survey ( 2 Options ) 
	

9/11/2020 

Option 1 	Keep and repair dam: Uses District Residents' funding, only, for repairs, 

retaining pond feature. 

Option 2 	Remove dam: Uses WisDNR funding to remove dam structure and returns 

current pond area to grassed area. 

Methodology: 20 District Resident properties asked to anonomously vote for one option. 

Residents to provide input by NLT Noon, Friday, Sept. 11, 2020. 

District Resident Homeowners: 	 Non-District Owners 

Repair dam 	 Remove dam 	 voting 
Option 1 	 Option 2 	 Option #2' 

1 	 1 	 1 

1 	 1 	 1 

1 	 1 

1 	 1 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
13 	 4 	 2 

P21 



Randy Friday 

From: 	 Thad Majkowski <thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com > 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, September 09, 2020 11:28 AM 

To: 	 Randy Friday; Travis Parish 

Cc: 	 Matt Dorow 

Subject: 	 Sherwood - C19 - Kesler Rd - REVISED COST SUMMARY 

Attachments: 	 Bid Tab - Sherwood C19.pdf; Sherwood C19 Kesler Rd.pdf 

Randy and Travis, 

MCC got me the unit cost of $4.75/SY to remove the pavement in lieu of the original cost of $7.18/SY. I ran 

the costs and reduced the unit price for A-3, reduced the geogrid to zero since we will not be placing any and 

reduced the quantity of gravel since we be top dressing if at all. There is a cost savings of $21,985. Keep in 

mind, this is not the same road construction that was originally bid. The water elevation is not allowing us to 

get in there to do the full excavation and replace the gravel. The life of this pavement will not be as long as 

the original bid. 

Please review and let me know if you have any questions, then if the work is approved so I can get MCC to 

schedule the work. this weather isn't helping. 

Thanks 

Thad M. Majkowski, P.E. 
Director 
Cedar Corporation 
1695 Bellevue Street I Green Bay I WI 154311 
Office: 920-491-9081 I TF: 800-472-7372 
Direct: 920-785-7302 I Mobile: 920-655-7929 
thad.maikowskiAcedarcorp.com  
www.cedarcore.com  I Linkedln I Facebook I Twitter 

This e-mail and any aftachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
htto://www.cedarcoro.com/disclaimer  for more details. 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential Information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our 

website at httpWwww.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer  for more details. 

P22 

1 



Cedar BID TABULATION 

2019 PAVING PROJECT - PHASE II, 
CONTRACT C-19 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, CALUMET COUNTY, WI 

CO 1  0 0 173 I i 071 

BID DATE - June 19, 2019 

PROJECT NAME: 	2019 Paving Project - Pha 	I - CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
MCC, Inc. 

 
2600 N. Roemer Road 

PO Box 1137 
Appleton, WI 54912-1137 

‘ 

--- 	— . 

PROJECT NO: 	Contract C-19 

ITEM 
NO. 	ITEM DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT 	QTY,,  UNIT PRICE  TOTAL .. UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL . 

SCHEDULE A - KESLER ROAD 

A-1 	MOBILIZATION 	 L.S. 	I $4,650.00 $4,650.00 

A-2 	SAWCUT 	 L.F. 	50 $3.72 $186.00 

A-' 	SUBGRADE PREP (INCLUDES ASPHALT REMOVAL) 	 S.Y. 	3,500 $4.75 $16,625.00 

lasywor  

A-4 	GEOGRID, SUBGRADE REINFORCEMENT 	 S.Y. 	0 $2.11 $0.00 

A-5 	CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE (GRADATION #3) 	 C.Y. 	50 $24.38 51.219.00 

A-6 	CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE, SHOULDER, MATCH EXISTING WIDTH 	 TON 	130 $31.25 $4,062.50 

A-7 	HMA (BINDER I -3/4"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	3,200 $8.63 $27.616.00 

A-8 	HMA (SURFACE I-3/4"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	3.200 $7.20 $23,040.00 

A-9 	HMA (DRIVEWAY 2"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	25 $39.05 $976.25 

A-10 	SILT FENCE 	 L.F. 	1,900 $2.70 $5,130.00 

A-11 	ROCK BAGS 	 EA. 	18 $14.00 $252.00 

A-I 2 	RESTORATION - SEED, MULCH, TOPSOIL, FERTILIZER 	 L.S. 	1 $950.00 $950.00 

A-I3 	TRAFFIC CONTROL 	 LS. 	I $2,675.00 $2,675.00 

A-14 	ALLOWANCE 

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE A - KESLER ROAD 

vs'. 4t i,c, Is in 
..„...re 

k4,64:,,,N1 
I 

1:1Clients-GrBayiSZ0980 Sherwood Village 06037 2019 Paving Project - Phase II - Contract C1918600 Change Orders\Sherwood C19 Kesler Rd.xisx 
	 Page 1 of 1 



Odor 
BID TABULATION 

2019 PAVING PROJECT - PHASE 
CONTRACT C-19 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, CALUMET COUNTY, WI 

ID DATE - June 19, 2019 

00100a 01t10.1 

PROJECT NAME: 	2019 Paving Project - Phase II MCC. Inc. 
2600 N. Roemer Road 

PO Box 1137 
Appleton, WI 54912-1137 

Northeast Asphalt, Inc. 
W6380 Design Drive 
Greenville, WI 54942 

PROJECT NO: 	Contract C-19 

ITEM 
NO. 	ITEM DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT 	QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE  TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

SCHEDULE A - KESLER ROAD 

A-I 	MOBILIZATION 	 L.S. 	1 $4,650.00 $4,650.00 $18,500.00 $18,500.00 

$3.72 $186.00 $4.75 $237.50 A-2 	SA 	 L.F. 	50 

A-3 	SUBGRADE PREP (INCLUDES ASPHALT REMOVAL) 	 S.Y. 	3,500 $7.18 $25,130.00 $2.70 $9,450.00 

A-4 	GEOGRID, SUBGRADE REINFORCEMENT 	 S.Y. 	3,500 $2.11 $7.385.00 $3.00 $10,500.00 

A-5 	CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE (GRADATION #3) 	 C.Y. 	300 $24.38 $7,314.00 $47.50 $14,250.00 

A-6 	CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE, SHOULDER, MATCH EXISTING WIDTH 	 TON 	130 $31.25 $4,062.50 $34.60 $4,498.00 

A-7 	HMA (BINDER 1-3/4"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	3,200 $8.63 $27,616.00 $7.50 $24,000.00 

A-8 	HMA (SURFACE 1-3/4"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	3,200 $7.20 $23,040.00 $7.80 $24,960.00 

A-9 	HMA (DRIVEWAY 2"). 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	25 $39.05 $976.25 $29.75 $743.75 

A-10 	SILT FENCE 	 L.F. 	1,900 $2.70 $5,130.00 $2.75 $5,225.00 

A-Il 	ROCK BAGS 	 EA. 	18 $14.00 $252.00 $16.50 $297.00 

A-12 	RESTORATION - SEED, MULCH, TOPSOIL FERTILIZER 	 L.S. 	1 $950.00 $950.00 $17,690.00 $17,690.00 

A-13 	TRAFFIC CONTROL 	 L.S. 	I $2,675.00 $2,675.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 

A-14 	ALLOWANCE $1.500.00 51.500.00 
SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE A - KESLER ROAD $110.566.75 $133,251.25 

!MmHg' 	 ,Hmm 	mlommw 	 M/m fiN/10. fin. emoommonw- ammilm- sism.m.... aNsi 
SCHEDULE B - STATE PARK ROAD 

B-I 	MOBILIZATION 	 L.S. 	I $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 

B-2 	SAWCUT 	 L.F. 	230 $2.63 $604.90 $4.00 $920.00 

B-3 	REMOVE DRIVEWAYS 	 S.Y. 	140 $9.96 $1,394.40 $6.10 $854.00 

B-4 	REMOVE CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 	 L.F. 	55 $14.25 $783.75 $3.85 $211.75 

B-5 	PULVERIZE & RELAY ASPHALT (EST. 5200 SY) 	 L.S. 	1 $5,384.55 55.38455 514,000.00 $14,000.00 

COMMON EXCAVATION - ROADWAY PATCHING AND CURB AND GUTTER, AS B-6 

	

	 C.Y. 	525 ORDERED $25.23 $13,245.75 $22.00 $11,550.00 

B-7 	GEOGRID, SUBGRADE REINFORCEMENT, AS ORDERED 	 S,Y. 	1.500 $2.50 $3,750.00 $3.00 $4,500.00 

13-8 	CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (GRADATION #3 FOR TOP DRESSING) 	 C.Y. 	300 524.38 $7.314.00 $44.20 $13,260.00 

IACiients-GrBa51S‘.50980 Sherwood Village of1037 2019 Paving Prated - Phase II - Contract C1918100 Bid Info (Sherwood C19)1Bid Tab -  Sherwood C19.xlsx 



PROJECT NAME: 	2019 Paving Project - Phase II MCC, Inc. 
2600 N. Roemer Road 

PO Box 1137 
Appleton, WI 54912-1137 

Northeast Asphalt, Ine. 
W6380 Design Drive 
Greenville, WI 54942 

PROJECT NO: 	Contract C-19 

ITEM 
NO. 	ITEM DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT 	QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL UNIT PRICE ..... TOTAL UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

B-9 	CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE (GRADATION #2 FOR ROADWAY PATCHING) 	 C.Y. 	525 $24.68 $12,957.00 $47.50 $24,937.50 

B-10 	CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE. SHOULDER, MATCH EXISTING WIDTH 	 TON 	280 $29.12 $8,153.60 $34.25 $9,590.00 

B-11 	HMA (BINDER 1-3/4"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	5,200 $8.38 $43.576.00 $7.50 $39,000.00 

B-12 	HMA (SURFACE 1-3/4"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	5,200 $7.08 $36,816.00 $7.80 $40,560.00 

13-13 	HMA (DRIVEWAY 2"), 4 LT 58-28 S 	 S.Y. 	100 $23.93 $2,393.00 $29.75 $2,975.00 

13-14 	CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, 6" 	 S.F. 	350 $16.48 $5,768.00 $18.85 $6,597.50 

B-15 	30" BARRIER CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 	 L.F. 	60 $79.55 $4,773.00 $91.50 $5,490.00 

B-16 	YELLOW DOUBLE SOLID CENTERLINE PAVEMENT MARKING, 4" EPDXY 	 L.F. 	2,050 $2.75 $5,637.50 $3.36 $6,888.00 

B-17 	ADJUST SANITARY MANHOLE 420 	 EA. 	1 $930.00 $930.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 

B-I 8 	RESTORATION - SEED, MULCH, TOPSOIL FERTILIZER 	 L.S. 	I $875.00 $875.00 $6,100.00 $6,100.00 

13-19 	RESTORATION - SOD, TOPSOIL, FERTILIZER 	 S.Y. 	10 $45.00 $450.00 $61.00 $610.00 

B-20 	TRAFFIC CONTROL 	 L.S. 	1 $4,225.00 $4,225.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 

13-21 	ALLOWANCE ii01, 11:•;  51i1X).00 

SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE B - STATE PARK ROAD 

pOTALS: 

$163,131.45 $201,643.75 

SCHEDULE A - KESLER ROAD 	11 C '17-1 )0,866.75 l $133,251.25 

SCHEDULE B - STATE PARK ROAD 5163 131.45 5201.0.13.75 

PROJECT TOTAL - CONTRACT C-19 5273.998,2% S3 1.tM,IPO 

The Owner reserves the right to select and add any of the Schedule(s) or Alternate(s) listed above at no cost to 
the Owner. if the Owner selects one or more of the Schedule(s) or Altemate(s), the award of the contract shall 
be based upon the total sum of the Schedule(s) and Altemate(s) selected. 

1:1Clients-GrBay1S1S0980 Sherwood Village o0037 2019 Paving Project - Phase II - Contract C1918100 Bid Info (Sherwood C19)113id Tab - Sherwood C19.xlsx 
	 Page 2 of 2 



Tel.: 	c95/ G6a 7  Fax: 

City: 514e-10-'°'  C) 

Tel.:40c7  fy-0 .--1C2  

City: r---1 relm 	State: 	Zip: 74.(-0  

State:kAZZip: 

Fax: 

Date: Applicant Signature: 

Note: In lieu of 18" traditional culvert pipe, a squash 
Village engineering approval. For more specifics on cu 
Code — §5-1 through §5-9. 

pipe of equal capacity is also allowable with prior 
related information, please refer to the Village Municipal 

To be completed by Village Engineer 

Upstream Invert Elevation: 	 

Downstream Invert Elevation: 

at Station: 

 

As-Built Elevation: 

 

at Station: 

 

As-Built Elevation: 

 

Culvert Distance from Edge of R.O.W.: 

NOTES: 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 
DRIVEWAY & CULVERT 
PERMIT APPLICATION 

DIRECTIONS: Accurately and legibly complete the form 
below. Make sure all information is correct. At the center of 
proposed culvert location, place a lath in the ditch bottom. 

— Completed by the Village Office — 

CULVERT PERMIT NO. 	  

DATE OF ISSUE 

BOND RECEIVED 	  

BOND RETAINED 	  

BOND RETURNED 	  

NOTICE: Within 5 days of application submission, hubs and lath will be installed on the lot with the 
proper cut to the culvert invert elevation; driveway area must be staked within 5 day time period. 
Elevations will be tied to the USGS Datum or local datum. CULVERTS SHALL ONLY BE 
INSTALLED AFTER INVERT ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED, NO EXCEPTIONS. 

Applicant/Owner Installing Contractor Information  

Applicant Name:  Ye M  

Applicant Address: LA-- 3t!5rit,r1211A-e- 

Installing Contractor:  VII 	 Vet/41"5 

Contractor Address:N3Vg VaAL 115(4 R)) 

Owner Name:  k r Tel.: 4)e)  kS - CE 2 

    

Property Information  

Subdivision: Lot No.: 

Culvert Information  

Arch Type (Min. 15" x 23"X 24' without end walls) 

Round Type (Min 18" x 24' without end walls) 

Description of Location: RolCVA4 &rid/41S 

	 Street Address: IA,1131{ 5/1.-ori1/41,,- 5-14../•pcofc  

Dimension (713 014 4-e>.444-irti ex-0-1,14.5 

Dimension 	  

well-  1;4-  1,,,-Lait 5-4,1fiv-<__(104..aamr  41  

WHITE - VILLAGE 
	

YELLOW - APPLICANT 	 PINK - INSPECTOR 
P26 



9/4/20 

To: Village Board, Village of Sherwood 

From: Kyle Mueller 
W434 Stumpf Ave 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

RE: Ditch closure W434 Stumpf Ave & Lorraine St 

Please find attached application for ditch closure/culvert extension (as allowed for in 
ordinance Chapter 5, Article 1, 5-8, C.) in the roadway ditches on Lorraine St abutting the west 
side of property at W434 Stumpf Ave. Recent ditch reconstruction left ditches with a side slope 
impossible to maintain by standard practices and prone to erosion. Erosion to date is already 
filling in newly established ditch bottoms, including most recently after the latest round of 
rework 8/26/20 and causing standing water where none existing previously, (pictures 1-4 
attached). We are proposing enclosing one section of ditch 22' long and another section of 
ditch 40' long with 13"x17" (approx.) squashed culverts matching current new culverts at 
driveway locations including one catch basin in the middle of each section, similar to what was 
installed as part of ditch work on Meehl St. (picture 5) Culvert installation will follow current 
slopes established with recent ditch reconstruction eliminating the side slopes in these areas 
will prevent erosion and allow for lawn maintenance. Roadway, yard, and driveway run off will 
be better managed by a catch basin we plan to install in the center of each area. Aesthetics and 
maintainability of the area will be greatly improved and standing water issue will be 
eliminated. Project will be done by Van Vreede Excavating, with completion by end of 
October. 

Regards, 

Kyle Mueller 

P27 



 
 

 

GO 
N

 
0.1 

 



VILLAGE 

OFF it-ERw
A  obv. 

. 1111W 

TO: 	To Whom It May Concern 

FM: 	Sherwood Village Board 

RE: 	The Cottages at High Cliff 

Sept. 14, 2020 

W482  Clifton Road 
P. O. Box 279 

Sherwood, WI 54169-0279 

Tel: 92o-989-1589 
Fax: 920-989-4084 

www.villageofsherwood.org  

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN EXTENSION APPROVAL 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD (CALUMET COUNTY, WISCONSIN) 

At the request of the High Cliff Golf Course (Drive Fore Success, LLC; W5095 Golf Course Road), the Village of 

Sherwood recently approved the rezoning of land currently used as the HCGC 18th  fairway (Tax ID #13425; 

10.3 acres) for development of a private, 55+ age-restricted housing complex comprising 44 dwellings. 

The Village reviewed plans for placement of water & sanitary sewer mains connected to Village infrastructure 

serving this private development and herewith grants permission for such connections to be made, in 

accordance with "Standard Specifications for Sewer & Water Construction in Wisconsin" (5th  Edition, March, 

1998), together with amendments and corrections, and the Wisconsin Administration Code. 

The Development will undergo Final Plat Review/Approval within the next 30 days and a Developer 

Agreement will be established, to which the Development must adhere to all conditions. A pre-construction 

conference must be held prior to undertaking any related work. 

As approved by the Sherwood Village Board this 12th  day of October, 2020: 

Joyce Laux; Village President 

 

Attest: 

Randy Friday; Interim-Clerk 

P29 



 
k\uG w  202(1 

AMERICAN TOWER' 
CORPORATION 

V. 
 SHERWOOD TREASURER 

July 29, 2020 

Village of Sherwood WI 	 Important Information Regarding Your Tower 

W482 Clifton Road 	 Do Not Discard!  
Sherwood, WI 54169 

RE: American Tower Site Number # 278033 Sherwood WI (the "Tower Site") 

I'm reacEng out to keep you informed of the Tower Site's status and relevant industry news. The intent is to 
better inform you of the current market values and the factors impacting that value. Keep in mind that a contract's 
value will fluctuate based on changes to the industry, technology, economic conditions and a tower's tenant 
activity. 

Based on the current market conditions, in order to ensure the long-term stability of this Tower Site we need to 
adjust the financial terms of this contract so that all parties can benefit. Your cooperation in one of the 
options below will strengthen the long-term viability of your tower. We therefore request your serious 
consideration of the proposal options below. 

We recognize this can be a challenging request. The mergers and acquisitions in our industry as well as tenants 
actively negotiating reductions in their rent and escalation have driven changing market conditions. Working 
together we can find a path to a continued mutually beneficial relationship. The proposal below outlines the 
options available for the tower on your property. Upon approval of either option, we will provide the 
appropriate documents for your review and signature. 

Option 1: Rent Reduction 
Reduction of the base rent payment by 30%. Your rent escalations will be reduced to 2% annual. You will 
receive a $20,000 signing bonus which will absorb much of the immediate loss. American Tower to pay 
$150.00 /Mo revenue share on the second new tenant after execution. 

Option 2: Cash out now at current rent for a one-time payment of $350,000.00 

Please review and I will call you to follow up and answer any questions you may have in the next couple days. 

Respectfully, 
%//a 	ei,144C 

The Lyle Company Lease Consultant 
Authorized Vendor of American Tower 
Maria Caprio 'Office # 310-454-9107 I Fax # 916-266-7000 I Email mcaprioalvleco.com  

ms pr uposal is valid for 30 days and is for discussion purposes only. The parties will not be bound in any 
respect until and unless a written agreement is signed by all parties. 

P30 



-14 
inECT--11 

c;Fp 

-V.-SHERWOOD TREA SURh 

qcV1-9Scl  —)567 

P31 



Randy Friday 

From: 	 Larson, Susan M - DNR <Susan.Larson@wisconsin.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, September 03, 2020 4:50 PM 
To: 	 Randy Friday 

Cc: 	 Baeten, Joseph B - DNR 

Subject: 	 RE: Village of Sherwood MS4 Annual Report submission 

- 	- • - 	 - •114.1011 

Thanks Randy. We received Sherwood's Annual Report. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.govicustomersurvey  to evaluate how I did. 

Sue Larson, M.S. 
Phone: (920) 366-2881 
susan.larson@wisconsin.gov  

From: Larson, Susan M - DNR 

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:31 PM 

To: Friday, Randy - MUN <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Cc: Baeten, Joseph B - DNR <Joseph.Baeten@wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Village of Sherwood MS4 Annual Report submission 

Randy, 

The Department has still not received the Village of Sherwood's MS4 Annual Report submission which was due March 

31, 2020 and for which the Village received an submittal extension deadline of May 15, 2020 due to COVID-19 related 

issues. Please submit the Annual Report by Friday, September 4, 2020 or contact me to provide a reasonable 
alternative deadline for submittal. If a submittal or response with alternative deadline is not received by Friday, 

September 4, 2020 the department will pursue secondary enforcement action. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey  to evaluate how I did. 

Sue Larson, M.S. 
Storm Water Management Specialist - Senior 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Oshkosh Service Center 
625 E Cty Rd Y, Suite 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731 
Phone: (920) 366-2881 
susan.larson@wisconsin.gov  

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> dnr.wi.gov  

« OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> « OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) » « OLE 

Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> « OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> « OLE  

Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> 

1 

P32 



To: Randy Friday <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Subject: Sherwood Bootcamp location 

Good morning Randy, 

I hope you and your family's doing well during this crazy year. 

The reason I'm reaching out is to first of all thank you for allowing our small bootcamp group to meet at the park in the 
morning. This is our 10th year...can you believe it. While Nancy did her best to keep us motivated with home workouts 

earlier this year, the in person classes bring a whole different level of motivation. 

But, now with the feel of fall and the dark mornings (5:30am the moon is still out C))....I'm trying to figure out how we 

can continue to meet. 

Can you tell me what the gym status is? I work-out with a very responsible group of ladies. We would do our best to 

make sure the environment stayed safe for everyone. We'd be sure to social distance and wipe down anything we 

touched. 

If you have any questions please feel free to call me or email back. And as always your welcome to stop by Bootcamp 

anytime; we meet Tuesday and Thursday @5:30am. 

Thanks again for allowing us to workout at the park this summer. 

Roxanne Helmich 

Division Controller, PSD 

Miller Electric Mfg. Co. An ITW Welding Company 

1200 S. Perkins St, Appleton, WI 54912-1079 Phone: 920-735-4492 Mobile: 920-810-4545 MillerWelds.com  

Facebook I Twitter I YouTube 

Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain privileged or copyrighted 

information. You must not present this message to another party without first gaining permission from the sender. If 

you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, print, distribute or use this email or the information contained in 

it for any purpose other than to notify us. 

If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. We do 

not guarantee that this email is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimize the 

risk. 

2 

P33 



Randy Friday 

To: 
	

Roxanne Helmich 

Subject: 
	

RE: Sherwood Bootcamp location 

Roxanne, 

Many thanks for your kind words of support -- We all do our best. 

I will take your message to the Village Board for consideration. 

As always with the COVID issue, a lot of decision-making in this case depends on a couple/few factors: 

Is there any 'normalcy' coming? 

Is there a usable vaccine coming, and when? 
What is the impact of usage of community facilities on the rest of the 'whole'? 

What is/are the potential negative impact(s) of community facility usage by a group -- not to mention any and possibly 

all groups -- if facilities are opened to the general public? 

What is/are the potential negative impact(s) for Staff that inhabit and share the air and restrooms 5 days/week, so Staff 

is not compromised in the workplace and local government is 

negatively impacted? 

Regards, 

Randy Friday 

Village Administrator 

Village of Sherwood 

W482 Clifton Road 

Sherwood, WI 54169 

Tel: 920/989-1589 
Fax: 920/989-4084 

www.villageofsherwood.org  

***Confidentiality Notice*** 

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U. S. C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. 
This electronic message transmission, which includes any files transmitted with it, may contain confidential or privileged 

information and is only intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

email, please be aware that you have received this email in error and any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately purge it 

and all attachments and notify me immediately by electronic mail. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Roxanne Helmich [mailto:ROXANNE.HELMICH@millerwelds.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 5:19 AM 

1 

P34 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 

Sherwood, Wisconsin 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
INCLUDING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

From Date of Creation Through September 24, 2019 

CLAconnect.com  

WEALTH ADVISORY 

OUTSOURCING 

AUDIT, TAX, AND 
CONSULTING 

P35 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

Table of Contents 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 	 1 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Balance Sheet 	 3 

Historical Summary of Project Costs, Project Revenues and Net Cost to be 
Recovered through Tax Increments 	 4 

Historical Summary of Sources, Uses, and Status of Funds 	 5 

Notes to Financial Statements 	 6 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedule of Financial Transactions 	 9 

ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance with Tax Incremental Financing District 
Laws and Regulations 	 11 

P36 



fo A member of 

Q International 
Nexia 	 1 

 

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) 

CLAconnect.com  

Independent auditors' report 

To the Village Board 
Village of Sherwood 

Sherwood, Wisconsin 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 (the 
"District"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as of September 24, 2019, and the related Historical Summary of Project 

Costs, Project Revenues and Net Cost to be Recovered Through Tax Increments and the Historical Summary of 
Sources, Uses and Status of Funds from the date the District was created through September 24, 2019, and the related 
notes to the financial statements. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
the financial reporting provisions of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue, as described in Note 1.B. Management is 

also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 

auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion. 

OPINION 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 as of September 24, 2019, and the historical summary of project 
costs, project revenues, and net costs to be recovered through tax increments and the related historical summary of 

sources, uses and status of funds for the period then ended in conformity with the basis of accounting described in 

Note 1. 

P37 



BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
We draw attention to Note 1.B. of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 
statements are prepared on the basis of the financial reporting provisions of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue, 
which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles general accepted in the United States of America, to 
comply with the requirements of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this 
matter. 

EMPHASIS OF MATTER 
As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin as of 
December 31, 2019, the changes in its financial position from the date of creation through December 31, 2019 in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified 
with respect to this matter. 

OTHER MATTERS 
Supplementary Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements the collectively comprise the 
Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. l's basic financial statements. The detailed schedule of financial 
transactions is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
The detailed schedule of financial transactions is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

We have also issued our report, dated August 25, 2020, on our tests of its compliance with Wisconsin State Statutes 
66.1105. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on compliance. 

RESTRICTION ON USES 
Our report is intended solely for the information and use of Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin and Wisconsin Department 
of Revenue and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Sheboygan, Wisconsin 
August 25, 2020 

P38 

2 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 
BALANCE SHEET 
September 24, 2019  

ASSETS 
Cash 	 $ 	130,557 
Taxes receivable 	 139,297 

Total assets 	 $ 	269.854 

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable 	 6,500 

Deferred inflows of resources 
Property taxes 	 263,354 

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 269.854 

  

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

3 

P39 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 
HISTORICAL SUMMARY OF PROJECT COSTS, PROJECT REVENUES 
AND NET COST TO BE RECOVERED THROUGH TAX INCREMENTS 
FROM DATE OF CREATION THROUGH SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

PROJECT COSTS 
2019 

From Date 
of Creation 

Administration $ 	7,550 $ 	793,569 
Capital expenditures - 21,102,752 
Debt service 

Interest and fiscal charges 2,770,782 
Debt issuance costs 149,669 

Subsidy to TIF District No. Three 253,246 1,517,184 

Total project costs 260,796 26 333,956 

PROJECT REVENUES 
Tax increments 247,859 21,981,582 
Special assessments 9,155 1,137,086 
Intergovernmental 1,673 1,721,285 
Miscellaneous 

Interest 2,109 1,110,723 
Other 383,280 

Total project revenues 260,796 26 333,956 

Net cost recoverable through tax increments - September 24, 2019 $ $ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

4 

P40 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 

HISTORICAL SUMMARY OF SOURCES, USES, AND STATUS OF FUNDS 
FROM DATE OF CREATION THROUGH SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

2019 
From Date 
of Creation 

Tax increments $ 	247,859 $ 	21,981,582 
Special assessments 9,155 1,137,086 
Intergovernmental 1,673 1,721,285 
Miscellaneous 

Interest 2,109 1,110,723 
Other 383,280 

Debt proceeds 
General obligation debt 7,483,425 
Land contract - 123,456 
Developer agreements 1,430,648 

Total sources 260,796 35,371,485 

USES OF FUNDS 
Administration 7,550 793,569 
Capital expenditures 21,102,752 
Debt service 

Principal 
General obligation debt 7,483,425 
Land contract 123,456 
Developer agreements 1,430,648 

Interest and fiscal charges 2,770,782 
Debt issuance costs 149,669 

Subsidy to TIF District No. Three 253,246 1,517,184 

Total uses 260,796 35 371,485 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - beginning 

Fund balance - ending $ $ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

5 

P41 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the Village of Sherwood's Tax Incremental District No. 1 (the "District") conform to accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to governmental units and as 
defined by Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. Wisconsin 
Statutes Section 66.1105 establishes reporting requirements for the District. The significant accounting principles and 
policies utilized by the Village of Sherwood in preparing the financial statements of Tax Incremental District No. 1 are 
described below: 

A. REPORTING ENTITY 

This report contains the financial information of the Village of Sherwood's Tax Incremental District No. 1. The 
accompanying financial statements do not include the full presentation of the Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin. The 
financial statements of the District were prepared from data recorded in the District's capital project fund of the Village of 
Sherwood, Wisconsin and are presented in a format prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. 

The District was created under the provisions of Wisconsin Statute Section 66.1105. The purpose of that section is to 
allow a municipality to recover development and improvements costs in a designated area from the property taxes 
generated on the increased value of the property after the creation date of the District. The tax on the increased value is 
called a tax increment. 

The statutes allow the municipality to collect tax increments until the net project cost has been fully recovered, or 
until 27 years after the creation date, whichever occurs first. Under certain conditions, the Village may declare a tax 
incremental district distressed, which allows the Village to extend the life of the District 10 years past the original 
termination date, or severely distressed, which allows the Village to extend the life of the District 40 years from the 
creation date. Project costs uncollected at the dissolution date are absorbed by the Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin. 

Listed below are the significant dates applicable to the Village of Sherwood's Tax Incremental District No. 1: 

Creation date 
	

September 24, 1992 
Latest date to incur project expenditures 

	
September 24, 2014 

Latest termination date 
	

September 24, 2019 

B. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The District's financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 
to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Project plan expenditures generally are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

District increments are recorded as revenues in the year due. Revenues susceptible to accrual include 
intergovernmental grants, intergovernmental charges for services, public charges for services and interest. Other 
revenues are recognized when received in cash or when measurable and available. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are needed_ 

6 

P42 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

C. USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE 
1. Cash and Investments 

Cash and investments are combined in the financial statements. Cash deposits consist of demand and time 
deposits with financial institutions and are carried at cost. Investments are stated at fair value. Fair value is the price 

that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 
date. 

2. Property Taxes 
When the District was created, the value of all taxable property within the defined boundaries of the District was 

determined by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. This value is known as the base value of the District, and 
remains unchanged through the life of the District unless the Village amends District boundaries to add or remove 
properties. The Wisconsin Department of Revenue annually certifies the current value of all taxable property within 

the District. 

Property taxes consist of taxes on real estate and personal property. They are levied during December of the prior 
year and become an enforceable lien on property the following January 1. Property taxes are payable in various 
options depending on the type and amount. Personal property taxes are payable on or before January 31 in full. 
Real estate taxes are payable in full by January 31 or in two equal installments on or before January 31 and 
July 31. Real estate taxes not paid by January 31 are purchased by the County as part of the February tax 

settlement. 

Property taxes collected on the base value are shared with the overlying taxing jurisdictions while property taxes 
collected on the growth in value, also known as the increment value, are retained by the Village as tax increment 
revenue. The Village uses the tax increment revenue to pay for approved project plan expenditures. A summary of 

taxable value within the District as of December 31, 2018 follows: 

County 	Current Value 	Base Value 	Increment Value 
Calumet 	$ 13,726,700 $ 	81,600 $ 13,645,100 

3. Deferred Inflows of Resources 
In addition to liabilities, the balance sheet will report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represent an acquisition of net position that 
applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an inflows of resource (revenue) until that time. 

7 

P43 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 

  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

     

        

4. Long-term Obligations 
The District recognizes bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the period when 
received or paid. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources_ Premiums received on 
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other 
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as 
debt service expenditures. Premiums received, discounts on debt issuance, issuance costs and interest on long-
term debt are considered financing costs recoverable from revenues of the District. 

5. Fund Balance 
Fund balance is reported in various categories for TID funds based on the nature of any limitations requiring the 
use of resources for specific purposes. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending 
constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

► Nonspendable fund balance. Amounts that are not in spendable form (such as inventory, prepaid items, or 
long-term receivables) or are legally or contractually required to remain intact. 

► Restricted fund balance. Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes by external parties (such as 
grantor or bondholders), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. 

► Unassigned fund balance. Only deficit amounts are shown in this category. 

E. PROJECT PLAN BUDGET 
The estimated revenues and expenditures of the District are adopted in the original project plan and any subsequent 
amendments. Those estimates are for the entire life of the District, and may not be comparable to interim results 
presented in this report. 

NOTE 2: CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS 

The District invests in funds in accordance with the provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes 66.0603(Im) and 67.11(2). 

Investments are stated at fair value, which is the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction 
at the measurement date. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No investments are reported at amortized 
cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair value are recorded in the operating statement as increases or 
decreases in investment income. 

The District, as a fund of the Village, maintains common cash and investment accounts. Federal depository insurance 
and the State of Wisconsin Guarantee fund insurance apply to the Village of Sherwood as an individual municipality 
and, accordingly, the amount of insured funds is not determinable for the District. 

NOTE 3: PROPERTY TAXES AND RELATED DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

As of September 24, 2019, the District presents deferred inflows of resources for property taxes in the amount of 
$263,354 related to the 2019 payable 2020 statement of taxes. The tax settlement process will occur in 2020 and the 
taxes received will be transferred to Tax Incremental District No. 3 in accordance with the terms of the tax increment 
sharing agreement between District No. 1 and No. 3. 

8 

P44 



Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS 
FROM DATE OF CREATION THROUGH SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

From Creation 
Through 

REVENUES 

12/31/12 2013 2014 2015 

Tax increments $ 	20,231,528 $ 	261,148 $ 	253,456 $ 	247,194 
Special assessments 930,866 62,239 70,024 5,731 
Intergovernmental 1,570,213 - 143,000 2,916 
Miscellaneous 

Interest 1,085,889 13,538 2,241 874 
Other 149,915 52,505 60,011 82,528 

Total revenues 23,968,411 389,430 528,732 339,243 

EXPENDITURES 
Administration 674,366 64,162 39,127 3,912 
Capital expenditures 16,619,693 3,630,664 852,395 
Debt service 

Principal 
General obligation debt 7,483,425 
Land contract 123,456 
Developer agreements 1,430,648 

Interest and fiscal charges 2,770,782 
Debt issuance costs 149,669 

Total expenditures 29,252,039 3,694,826 891,522 3,912 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES (5,283,628) (3,305,396) (362,790) 335,331 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Subsidy to T1F District No. Three (9,648) (411,398) 
Debt proceeds 

General obligation debt 7,483,425 
Land contract 123,456 
Developer agreements 1,430,648 

Total other financing sources (uses) 9,037,529 (9,648) (411,398) 

Net change in fund balance 3,753,901 (3,305,396) (372,438) (76,067) 

Fund balance - beginning 3,753,901 448,505 76,067 

Fund balance - ending $ 	3,753,901 $ 	448,505 $ 	76,067 J________ 

9 

P45 



2016 2017 2018 2019 Total 

Project 
Plan 

Budget 

$ 	249,896 $ 	238,344 $ 	252,157 $ 	247,859 $ 	21,981,582 $ 	22,277,475 
7,763 28,432 22,876 9,155 1,137,086 983,091 
2,643 417 423 1,673 1,721,285 1,813,213 

2,136 1,841 2,095 2,109 1,110,723 1,100,558 
25,187 6,567 6,567 383,280 155,015 

287,625 275,601 284,118 260,796 26,333,956 26,329,352 

1,650 1,750 1,052 7,550 793,569 929,026 
21,102,752 21,309,874 

7,483,425 9,037,529 
123,456 

1,430,648 
2,770,782 2,770,782 

149,669 149,669 

1,650 1,750 1,052 7,550 33,854,301 $ 	34,196 880 

285,975 273,851 283,066 253,246 (7,520,345) 

(285,975) (273,851) (283,066) (253,246) (1,517,184) 

7,483,425 
123,456 

1,430 648 

(285,975) (273,851) (283,066) (253,246) 7,520,345 

10 

P46 



Ovi 
CLA (CI iftonLarsonAllen LLP) 
CLAconnect.com  

  

Independent auditors' report on compliance 

To the Village Board 
Village of Sherwood 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the 
accompanying financial statements of the Village of Sherwood Tax Incremental District No. 1 (the "District"), as of 
September 24, 2019, and from the date the District was created through September 24, 2019, and have issued our 
report thereon August 25, 2020. 

Compliance with State Statutes Section 66.1105 
Wisconsin State Statutes Section 66.1105 covers compliance to be tested related to tax increment financing districts. 

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Village of Sherwood Tax 
Incremental District No. 1 failed to comply with the provisions of Wisconsin State Statutes Section 66.1105 and the 
project plan, insofar as they relate to account matters. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining 
knowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other matters may have 
come to our attention regarding the District's noncompliance with the above-referenced provisions, insofar as they 
relate to accounting matters. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Village Board, management, Wisconsin Department of 
Revenue, and overlapping taxing districts and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Sheboygan, Wisconsin 
August 25, 2020 

A member of 

Nexia 
International 11 

P47 



Randy Friday 

From: 	 Hatton, Andrea <Andrea.Hatton@wecenergygroup.com > 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:14 PM 
To: 	 Randy Friday 

Subject: 	 We Energies LED Street Light Conversion Information 
Attachments: 	 LED CONV MUNICIPAL COMM LTR Sherwood.pdf; ROL CONV INFO SHERWOOD 

Updated Rates.pdf; LED Standard Fixtures WI 2020-01.pdf; Menu Post Top WI 
2020-01.pdf; Menu-LED NonStandard WI 2020-01.pdf; WI Rates Sheet 2020-01-01.pdf 

Categories: 	 Red category 

Dear Customer, 

We Energies sent mailed information regarding LED conversion of your street lights approximately a year ago. In January 

of 2020, the rates for these fixtures decreased. We wanted to provide cost information for converting your fixtures 

based on your municipality's current billed street lighting. The LED fixtures in the scenario provided are what We 

Energies is considering the equivalent LED fixture to what is currently installed. The similarity is based on appearance 

and measured light emitted. 

The Public Service Commission of Wisconsin established the LED conversion program that We Energies is required to 

follow. The program covers both standard (MS-3 WI) and non-standard (MS-4WI) rate street lighting. Standard rate 

lighting is installed on We Energies distribution poles and non-standard is lighting on non-distribution poles. The non-

standard is typically decorative lighting or lighting installed on poles of materials other than wood. In the case of an LED 

conversion the rates have their own fees associated and differences in how they are applied. 

Standard rate lighting conversion has an upfront installation cost which is dependent on the fixture selected by the 

municipality. Please see the attached standard LED fixture documentation. This document provides the installation cost 

and the monthly rate for each fixture available from We Energies. The cost of the LED fixture will be paid for through the 

municipality monthly bill for 84 months. This monthly amount as is indicated in the attached fixture documentation also 

includes the energy usage and facilities fee. At month 85, the monthly bill will reduce to just energy usage and facilities 

based on current rates at that time. 

Non-standard lighting conversion also has an upfront cost associated; however, a portion of the fixture cost is included 

with the installation charge. The remainder of the cost of the LED fixture is rolled into the monthly bill for 84 months. 

This results in a larger upfront cost, but a lower monthly payment than the standard rate lighting. As with the standard 

rate lighting, the monthly amount reflected in the fixture information I have attached (for both the non-standard street 

lighting and post-top decorative lighting) the amount also include energy usage and facilities fees. The monthly bill 

reduce at month 85 to just energy use and facilities fees based on current rates at that time. 

Please find attached spreadsheet for your municipality's current billed lights and a cost summary for a conversion based 

on We Energies recommended LED fixtures. We have provided the upfront cost associated for a full conversion of your 

street lights, along with the monthly savings based on our recommended fixtures, with an outlook to see where the 

upfront payback would take place. 

Review the provided documentation and reach out with any questions. 

Thank you, 

1 

P48 



Andrea Hatton 
Lighting Specialist 
We Energies 
Office: 414-221-4454 
Andrea.HatttonAwecenergygrouP.COM  

P49 

2 



We Energies 
231 W. Mtigar St. 
MilwatHee. W 53233 

www.we-e-Egies.co— 

August 26, 2020 

Village Board 
Village of Sherwood 
W482 Clifton Rd 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Subject: Conversion to LED outdoor lighting 

Dear Customer: 

We have offered light-emitting diode (LED) streetlight fixtures for several years and have 
reached a point where virtually all new streetlight installations are LED. LED fixtures offer a 
whiter light and significant energy savings over high-pressure sodium (HPS) fixtures, which 
have been the industry standard for more than 30 years. 

This trend has caused fixture manufacturers to shift 80 to 100 percent of their production to LED 
fixtures, canceling production of low-volume HPS fixtures and increasing costs for those that 
remain. While we anticipate the ability to replace HPS lightbulbs and common HPS fixtures for 
the near future, we can't guarantee availability of all HPS fixtures or components in the event of 
failure. 

The typical LED conversion of a standard streetlight fixture mounted on a wood pole is $150 to 
$200, often providing payback in less than 10 years. Conversion cost for lights billed as 
nonstandard vary based on pole and fixture age and type. 

I would like to discuss options for converting some or all of your streetlights to LED sources. 
This also is a good time to review lighting needs for areas that have experienced changes to 
traffic and pedestrian activity over the years. 

Please contact me at 414-221-4454 to schedule a convenient time to discuss your lighting 
needs. 

Sincerely, 

Andrea Hatton 
Lighting Consultant 

P50 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

WE ENERGIES STREET LIGHTS 

Rate Code POLE 8 
Pole 

Material 
Wattage LAMP FIXTURE Pole Location 

Current 
Monthly 

LED Conversion 
Fixture 

LED Wattage 
LED Upfront 

Cost 
Monthly < 84 Monthly > 84 

MS-4 WI 01-L-00594 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SE COR OF WINDSOR CT & CASTLE DR $12.45 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI O1-L-00595 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF WINDSOR CT 240' S OF CASTLE DR $12.45 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 014-00596 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF WINDSOR CT 725' E OF CLIFFWOOD DR $12.45 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 01-L-00597 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF WINDSOR CT 525' E OF CLIFFWOOD DR $12.45 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI Olt-00598 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF WINDSOR CT 320' E OF CLIFFWOOD DR $12.45 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 01-L-01301 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF BIG LAKE LN 152' S OF NATURE LN $13.73 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 01-L-01302 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF BIG LAKE LN 225' N OF WILD WINGS DR $13.73 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 02-11685 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 300' N OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
MS-4 WI 02-11687 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 1350' S OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
MS-4 WI 02-11688 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 750' 5 OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
MS-4 WI 02-11689 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-F[0 ES OF CASTLE DR 150' N OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
MS-4 WI 02-11690 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 350' S OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
MS-4 WI 02-11692 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 950' S OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
MS-4 WI 02-11693 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 550' 5 OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
MS-4 WI 02-11694 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 1150' 5 OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 

MS-4 WI 02-11849 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF CASTLE DR 150' S OF WINDSOR CT $11.64 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 
M5-4 WI 03-L-0566 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SW COR OF NATURES WAY & CREEKSIDE DR $15.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 034-0567 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SE COR OF LAKEVIEW DR & ARBOR VITAE DR $15.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 034-0572 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF CREEKSIDE DR 360' S OF ARBOR VITAE DR $15.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 03-L-0573 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF CREEKSIDE DR AT ARBOR VITAE DR $15.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
M5-4 WI 031-1851 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NE COR OF STATE PARK RD & NATURE'S WAY DR $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 031-1852 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NW COR OF LAKEVIEW DR & NATURES WAY DR $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 034-1857 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKEVIEW DR 311' E OF AROR VITAE CT $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 03-L-1858 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF LAKEVIEW DR 336' W OF ARBOR VITAE CT $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 03-L-1864 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ARBOR VITAE CT W END OF COURT $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 03-L-1871 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURE'S WAY DR 342' E OF STATE PARK RD $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 03-1-1874 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NE COR OF STATE PARK RD AT WATERVIEW DR $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 03-L-1875 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ARBOR VITAE CT 317' W OF LAKEVIEW DR $16.68 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 041-01126 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn NS OF MUSTANG DR W OF PADDOCK CT $16.77 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 041-01127 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn SS OF MUSTANG DR W OF PADDOCK CT $16.77 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 044-01128 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn NW COR OF MUSTANG DR & PADDOCK CT $16.77 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 04-L-01129 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn SS OF MUSTANG DR E OF PADDOCK CT $16.77 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 04-L-02373 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF BIG LAKE CT 385' N OF NATURE LANE AT $16.05 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 04-L-02374 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF BIG LAKE CT N OF NATURE LANE $16.05 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 04-L-02375 Fiberglass 150 I-IPS Coach ES OF POND CT N OF NATURE LANE $16.05 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01240 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF NATURES WAY DR W OF CYPRESS CT $16.52 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01241 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF CHERRYWOOD CT SW OF CHERRYWOOD DR $16.52 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01242 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF NATURE'S WAY DR W OF OAKWOOD DR $16.52 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-1-01243 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF CHERRYWOOD DR S OF NATURES WAY DR $16.52 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 054-01244 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF CYPRESS CT 150' N OF NATURES WAY DR $16.52 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01245 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach N5 OF CHERRYWOOD CT W OF CHERRYWOOD DR $16.52 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01338 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF CHERRYWOOD DR E OF OAKWOOD DR $17.43 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01339 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF CHERRYWOOD DR 30' S OF NATURES WAY DR $17.43 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01340 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF NATURES WAY DR E OF BIRCHWOOD DR $17.43 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01341 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURES WAY DR AT BIRCHWOOD DR $17.43 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 05-L-01342 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF BIRCHWOOD DR E OF OAKWOOD DR $17.43 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

8/26/2020 
	

1 of 6 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

WE ENERGIES STREET LIGHTS 

Rate Code POLE X 
Pole 

Material 
Wattage LAMP FIXTURE Pole Location 

Current 

Monthly 

LED Conversion 

Fixture 
LED Wattage 

I' 
LED Upfront 

Cost 
Monthly < 84 

-1 

P/Ionthly > 84 

MS-4 WI 05-L-01343 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF OAKWOOD DR AT BIRCHWOOD DR $17.43 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 05-L-01344 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF OAKWOOD DR N OF NATURES WAY DR $17.43 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI - 064-06277 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF GRASSY CT S OF NATURE LN $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

M5-4 WI 06-1-06278 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURE LN ATGUERNSEY DR $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 06-L-06280 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF DEERD DR AT GUERNSEY DR $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 06-L-06281 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF DEERE DR S OF GUERNSEY DR $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 06-L-06282 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SW COR OF GRASSY CT & NATURE LN $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 06-1-06283 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURE LN W OF DEERE DR $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 06-L-06284 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURE LN E OF STOMMEL RD $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 07-L-11087 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach W OF STOMMEL RD N OF CLIFFVIEW DR $19.89 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 07-L-11101 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach W OF STOMMEL RD N OF CLIFFVIEW DR $19.89 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 11-L-01548 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach [95-09159] NS OF ROBINHOOD CT 160' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 17-1-00665 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ROBINHOOD CT 1 146' E OF MILITARY RD [95-09165] $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 17-L-02323 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF GUERNSEY DR N OF NATURE LN $17.42 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
t 	MS-3 WI 58-3340 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-FCO WS OF MILITARY RD 530' S OF CTH B $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 61-3693 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO NW COR OF PIGEON RD & LOWER CLIFF RD $13.46 Oval low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 4  
MS-3 WI 61-3829 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO NW COR OF MILITARY RD & LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 61-3830 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO NE COR OF MARGARET ST & MARGARET CT $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 61-40 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SE COR OF STUMPF DT & MEEHL ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 61-41 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SES OF MEEHL ST 265' SW OF STUMPF ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 62-2582 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO WS OF MILITARY RD 2260' N OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 68-721 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO ES OF MILITARY RD 800' N OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 70-505 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF VETERANS AVE 910' W OF STUMPF AVE $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 71-3405 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO ES OF LOWER CLIFF RD 200' N OF PIGEON RD $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 71-6736 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO 2250' N OF LESLIE ST 250' E OF MILITARY RD $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 76-2255 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SW COR OF MILITARY RD & FOREST AVE $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 76-2719 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-FCO WS OF MILITARY RD 70' N OF FOREST AVE $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-2026 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF VETERANS AVE 300' E OF CASTLE DR $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-2028 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF VETERANS AVE 760' E OF CASTLE DR $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-274 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF FOREST AVE 400' W OF QUEENS CT $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-275 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO WS OF FOREST AVE 430' S OF KINGS WAY $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-276 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO WS OF FOREST AVE 175' S OF KINGS WAY $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
M5-3 WI 78-277 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO NS OF KINGS WAY AT FOREST AVE $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-278 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SW COR OF MARGARET ST & LORRAINE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 78-279 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF MARGARET ST 500' E OF LORRAINE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-280 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO $13.46 Oval low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 78-281 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO WS OF MARGARET CT 270' N OF MARGARET ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 79-20611 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO WS OF KINGS CT 425' SE OF FOREST AVE $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 79-20612 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO NES OF KINGS WAY 300' SE OF FOREST AVE $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 79-20613 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF QUEENS CT 200' S OF FOREST AVE $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 79-20624 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO ES OF MILITARY RD 2720' N OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 80-24863 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO ES OF MILITARY RD 2000' N OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 80-25171 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO SE COR OF VETERANS AVE & CASTLE DR $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 80-25173 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO SES OF CASTLE DR 210' SW OF VETERANS AVE $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

8/26/2020 
	

2 of 6 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

WE ENERGIES STREET LIGHTS 

Rate Code POLE # 
Pole 

Material 
Wattage LAMP FIXTURE Pole Location 

Current 
Monthly 

LED Conversion 
Fixture 

LED Wattage 
LED Upfront 

Cost 
Monthly < 84 Monthly > 84 

MS-3 WI 80-25314 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SES OF MILITARY RD AT STUMPF ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 80-25321 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO ES OF MILITARY RD 1260' N OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-4 WI 80-25323 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-FCO SE COR OF ROBINHOOD DR & MILITARY RD $12.28 Oval Low 48 $530.00 $8.78 $7.43 

MS-3 WI 80-25324 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO ES OF MILITARY RD 1635' N OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 88-21688 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF CLIFTON RD AT HARRISON ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 88-22868 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO ES OF MILITARY RD 2430' N OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 93-21380 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF CLIFTON RD 215' E OF JOHN ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 93-21386 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF CLIFTON RD 475' E OF JOHN ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 93-21387 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF CLIFTON RD 180' W OF HARRISON ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 93-21388 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO SW COR OF CLIFTON RD & MILITARY RD $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 93-21390 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF CLIFTON RD 450' W OF HARRISON ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 94-21426 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO [80-25319] SES OF MILITARY RD 460' NE OF LESLIE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 94-21427 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO NS OF NOTTINGHAM WAY 363' E OF MILITARY RD $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 94-21428 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO NS OF NOTTINGHAM WAY 140' E OF MILITARY RD $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 94-21432 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-FCO WS OF NOTTINGHAM CT 180' N OF NOTTINGHAM WAY $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-4 WI 94-21783 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach E END OF NATURE CT 340' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21784 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF MORNING STAR CT 230' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21786 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach 55 OF NATURE CT 200' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21787 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF LAKE BREEZE DR 170' N OF FUTURE RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21788 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF LAKE BREEZE DR 220' N OF CLIFFVIEW DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21789 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF LAKE BREEZE DR AT CLIFFVIEW DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21790 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF CLIFFVIEW DR 460' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21791 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF CLIFF VIEW DR 220' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21792 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKE BREEZE DR 220' S OF MORNINGSTAR CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21793 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKE BREEZE DR AT MORNINGSTAR CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21794 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKE BREEZE DR AT NATURE LN $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21795 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF NATURE LN 130' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21796 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKE BREEZE DR 60' S OF PARKWAY CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21797 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKE BREEZE DR AT VETERANS AVE $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21798 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach E END OF PARKWAY CT 340' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 94-21799 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF PARTWAY CT 110' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-3 WI 94-23201 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO WS OF ROYAL CT 160' S OF KINGS WAY $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 94-23220 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO NS OF KINGS WAY 130' W OF FOREST AVE $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 94-23221 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO SS OF KINGS WAY 210' W OF ROYAL CT $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 95-05027 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [71-6728] ES OF MILITARY RD 420' N OF CTH B $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 95-05029 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [63-381] ES OF MILITARY RD 515' N OF CTH B $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 95-05030 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-FCO ES OF MILITARY RD 685' NE OF CTH B $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
M5-3 WI 95-05033 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-FCO WS OF MILITARY RD 260' S OF CTH B $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 95-05036 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [45-1144] WS OF MILITARY RD AT CTH B $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 95-05037 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [61-728] ES OF MILITARY RD 240' N OF CTH B $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 95-05040 Wood 200 I-IPS Cobra-SCO [49-38] ES OF MILITARY RD 725' N OF CTH B $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 95-05042 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [49-39] ES OF MILITARY RD 315' S OF CLIFTON RD $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-4 WI 95-09151 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD DR 120' S OF ROBINHOOD CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09152 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF ROBINHOOD CT 986' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI _ 95-09153 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF ROBINHOOD CT 240' E OF ROBINHOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

8/26/2020 
	

3 of 6 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

WE ENERGIES STREET LIGHTS 

Rate Code POLE # 
Pole 

Material 
Wattage LAMP FIXTURE Pole Location 

Current 

Monthly 

LED Conversion 

Fixture 
LED Wattage 

LED Upfront 

Cost 
Monthly < 84 Monthly) 84 

MS-4 WI 95-09154 Fiberglass 150 I-IPS Coach NS OF ROBINHOOD CT 813' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

M5-4 WI 95-09155 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD CT 2 146' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 95-09156 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF ROBINHOOD CT 1 306" E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09157 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ROBINHOOD CT 120' E OF ROBINHOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
M5-4 WI 95-09158 Fiberglass 150 HP5 Coach NS OF ROBINHOOD CT 1466' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 95-09160 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ROBINHOOD CT 480' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 95-09161 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ALLENDALE LN 240' E OF ROBINHOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 95-09162 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD DR AT ROBINHOOD CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 95-09163 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF ALLENDALE IN 120' E OF ROBINHOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09164 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD DR 160' S OF ROBINHOOD CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09166 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF ROBINHOOD DR 640' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09167 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD DR 210' N OF ALLENDALE LN $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09168 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD DR 108' N OF ROBINHOOD CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09169 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF ROBINHOOD CT 30' E OF ROBINHOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09170 Fiberglass 150 HP5 Coach SS OF ROBINHOOD Cr 320' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09171 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD DR 40' S OF ALLENDALE LN $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09172 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach 55 OF ROBINHOOD DR 1626' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09173 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD DR 30' N OF ALLENDALE LN $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09174 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD DR 1 786' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 95-09175 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD DR 1966' E OF MILITARY RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-3 WI 95-12551 Wood 200 I-IPS Cobra-SCO [49-40] ES OF MILITARY RD AT CLIFTON RD $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 

MS-3 WI 95-12557 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [73-4664] NES OF VETERANS AVE 165' NW OF MEEHL ST $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 

MS-3 WI 95-12558 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [77-1829] SWS OF VETERANS AVE AT MEEHL ST $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 95-12575 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [74-4195] ES OF MILITARY RD 180' 5 OF CLIFTON RD $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
M5-4 WI 95-13036 Wood 250 HPS Cobra-FCO WINDSWEPT LN 200' SW OF STATE PARK RD $18.25 Oval Medium 97 $630.00 $10.92 $9.67 
MS-3 WI 95-13375 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO [61-44] 55 OF STUMPF AVE AT LORRAINE ST $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-3 WI 96-03365 Wood 200 HPS Cobra-SCO [73-4663] NE COR OF VETERANS AVE & STUMPF ST $18.27 Oval Medium 97 $175.00 $15.61 $9.70 
MS-3 WI 96-03709 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-ECO NS OF KNIGHT DR 70' SE OF CASTLE DR $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-4 WI 96-L-03524 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF BLUE HERON CT 400' W OF PIGEON RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 96-L-03556 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF BLUE HERON CT 120' W OF PIGEON RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 96-L-03569 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF BLUE HERON CT 540' W OF PIGEON RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 96-L-03570 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NW COR OF BLUE HERON CT & PIGEON RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 96-L-03571 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF BLUE HERON CT 720' W OF PIGEON RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 96-L-03572 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF BLUE HERON CT 280' W OF PIGEON RD $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-3 WI 97-09189 Wood 100 HPS Cobra-SCO [51-2505] SW COR OF LOWER CLIFF RD & PARK DR $13.46 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2131 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF WINDSOR CT 150' E OF CLIFFWOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2132 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF CLIFFWOOD DR 300' N OF WINDSOR CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2133 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF CLIFFWOOD DR 180' N OF WINDSOR CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2134 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SE COR OF WINDSOR CT & CLIFFWOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2135 Fiberglass 150 HP5 Coach ES OF CLIFFWOOD DR 150' S OF WINDSOR CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
M5-4 WI 97-L-2136 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SW COR OF ROCKSBURY CT & CLIFFWOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2137 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF CLIFFWOOD DR 200' N OF SPRINGHILL DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 974-2138 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SW COR OF QUESTA CT & CLIFFWOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2139 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF CLIFFWOOD DR 150' N OF QUESTA CT $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 97-L-2140 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ROCKSBURY CT 370' NW OF CLIFFWOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

8/26/2020 
	

4 of 6 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

WE ENERGIES STREET LIGHTS 

Rate Code POLE # 
Pole 

Material 
Wattage LAMP FIXTURE Pole Location 

Current 

Monthly 

LED Conversion 

Fixture 
LED Wattage 

LED Upfront 

Cost 
Monthly< 84 Monthly > 84 

MS-4 WI 97-1-2141 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF ROCKSBURY CT 150' W OF CLIFFWOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 97-1-2143 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF QUESTA CT 180' W OF CLIFFWOOD DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

MS-4 WI 97-1-2144 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NW COR OF CLIFFWOOD DR & SPRINGHILL DR $12.28 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 

M5-3 WI 98-03997 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-SCO [71-06757] SS OF VETERANS AVE 350' NW OF STUMPF AVE $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-3 WI 98-03998 Wood 150 HPS Cobra-SCO [97-04728] SS OF VETERANS AVE 640' W OF STUMPF AVE $15.69 Oval Low 48 $150.00 $12.73 $7.46 

MS-4 WI 98-1-0963 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURE LN 190' E OF BIG LAKE LN $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-0964 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF NATURE LN 430' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-L-0965 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURE LN 285' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-L-0966 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NATURE LN 570' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-L-0967 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF WILD WINGS CT 150' SE OF BIG LAKE LN $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-L-0968 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NE COR OF BIG LAKE LN & WILD WINGS CT $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-L-0969 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF BIG LAKE LN 250' S OF NATURE LN $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
M5-4 WI 98-1-0970 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NE COR OF NATURE LN & BIG LAKE LN $14.01 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-1811 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD WAY 60' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-1812 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD WAY 200' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 984-1813 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD WAY 350' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-1814 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD WAY 550' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-1815 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD WAY 700' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-1816 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD WAY 60' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-1817 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach WS OF ROBINHOOD WAY 200' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 984-1818 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach ES OF ROBINHOOD WAY 350' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 98-1-1819 Fiberglass 100 HPS Coach N5 OF ROBINHOOD WAY 450' N OF ROBINHOOD DR $11.08 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0951 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF NICKLAUS CT 400' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0952 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF TREVINO CT 200' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
M5-4 WI 99-L-0954 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn NS OF CLIFFVIEW DR AT STOMMEL $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0955 Fiberglass 150 HPS 	. Acorn ES OF MUSTANG DR 300' N OF CLIFFVIEW DR $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0956 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn SS OF CLIFFVIEW DR 500' E OF STOMMEL $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0957 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn SS OF CLIFFVIEW DR AT MUSTANG DR $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0958 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF TREVINO CT 100' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0959 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF TREVINO CT 650' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0960 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF LAKE BREEZE DR 200' W OF CLIFFWOOD DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0961 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF NICKLAUS CT 500' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $1457 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0962 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF PALMER CT 400' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0963 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach SS OF NICKLAUS CT 200' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0964 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKE BREEZE DR 100' N OF TREVINO CT $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0965 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach WS OF LAKE BREEZE DR 200' S OF TREVINO CT $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0966 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF PALMER CT 300' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0967 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach NS OF TREVINO CT 100' W OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0968 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF LAKE BREEZE DR AT TREVINO CT $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0969 Fiberglass 150 HPS Coach ES OF NICKLAUS CT 700' E OF LAKE BREEZE DR $14.57 Coach 78 $1,030.00 $12.56 $11.74 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0970 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn WS OF MUSTANG DR 100' N OF CLIFFVIEW DR $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 99-1-0971 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn NS OF CLIFFVIEW DR AT STOMMEL $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0972 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn SS OF CLIFFVIEW DR 100' E OF STOMMEL $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 
MS-4 WI 99-L-0973 Fiberglass 150 HPS Acorn ES OF CARRIAGE CT 230' N OF CLIFFVIEW DR $14.01 Acorn 99 $1,430.00 $15.26 $14.87 

8/26/2020 
	

5 of 6 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

WE ENERGIES STREET LIGHTS 

Rate Code POLE # 
Pole 

Material 
Wattage LAMP FIXTURE Pole Location 

Current 
Monthly 

LED Conversion 
Fixture 

LED Wattage 
LED Upfront 

Cost 
Monthly < 84 Monthly > 84 

MS-4 WI 	99-L-0974 	Fiberglass 	150 	HPS 	Acorn 	WS OF CARRIAGE CT 100' N OF CLIFFVIEW DR 	 $14.01 	Acorn 	 99 	$1,430.00 	$15.26 	$14.87 

M5-4 WI 	99-L-0975 	Fiberglass 	150 	HPS 	Acorn 	NS OF WILDWINGS DR 200' E OF MUSTANG DR 	 $14.01 	Acorn 	 99 	$1,430.00 	$15.26 	$14.87 
MS-4 WI 	99-L-0976 	Fiberglass 	150 	HPS 	Acorn 	NE COR OF MUSTANG DR & WILD WINGS DR 	 $14.01 	Acorn 	 99 	$1,430.00 	$15.26 	$14.87 
MS-4 WI 	99-1-0977 	Fiberglass 	150 	I-IPS 	Acorn 	WS OF MUSTANG DR 600' N OF CLIFFVIEW DR 	 $14.01 	Acorn 	 99 	$1,430.00 	$15.26 	$14.87 
MS-4 WI 	99-1-0978 	Fiberglass 	150 	HPS 	Acorn 	NE COR OF CLIFFVIEW DR & CARRIAGE CT 	 $14.01 	Acorn 	 99 	$1,430.00 	$15.26 	$14.87 

MS-4 WI 	99-1-0991 	Fiber lass 	150 	HPS 	Coach 	NS OF CASTLE DR 200' E OF CLIFF WOOD DR 	 $14.57 	Coach 	 78 	$1,030.00 	$12.56 	$11.74 
32150 	 $3,240.17 	 16703 	$181,425.00 	$2,943.75 	$2,459.16 

Wattage 	
15447 

Savings 
kW 	15.447 
	

Fixture Count 	230 
kWh 	177.6405 

Monthly 	7 Years 	10 Years 	15 Years 	20 Years 
Current $3,240.17 $272,174.28 $388,820.40 $583,230.60 $777,640.80 

Proposed $2,943.75 $247,275.00 $335,804.76 $483,354.36 $630,903.96 

Savings $296.42 $24,899.28 $53,015.64 $99,876.24 $146,736.84 

Upfront Cost $181,425.00 

Carbon Offset 	195.40 	lb CO2/kWh 

8/26/2020 
	

6 of 6 



Count • y 

Bernie Sorenson, Emergency Manager 
206 Court Street, Chilton, WI 53014 

Office: (920) 849-1473 
Toll Free: (833) 620-2730 

Cell: 	418-4407 I Fax: (920) 849-1472 
Er 	il: Be 	.sorenson@calumetcounty.org  

Cal W ISCO NS

met 

  

Emergency Management 

MINUTES OF LEPC COMMITTEE MEETING 
August 26, 2020 (9:00 a.m.) 

Chair K. Draheim called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

The meeting was found to be properly announced & posted and a quorum of members was present. 

ROLL CALL (Committee Member Attendance): 

Pres. Exc. Abs. 	Rep. By: Pres. 	Exc. Abs. Rep. By: 

Chair Ken Draheim 	 a ❑ a Mark Sherry ..- in ❑ 

Vice Chair Duaine Stillman El ❑ a Cal. Co. Sheriff Rep. at N. Sablich 

Bernie Sorenson ,❑❑  
❑

American 

Tim Lau 7 
Red Cross ❑ r ❑ Brian Glaeser r ❑ CI 

Carl Mohl Randy Friday .... 

Jason Kossel ❑ Ah. ❑  Eric Plate 41. 

Cal. Co. LWCD Rep. a D. Santry Katherine Goff a 

Cal. Co. Health Dept. Rep. a C. Ellis Hope Everett Ak 

Mary Lou Schneider  ...  C1 ❑ 

Others in Attendance: 

Alice Connors, Calumet County Chair 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

APPROVAL OF THE MEETING AGENDA 

MOVED by Chair Ken Draheim and SECONDED by M. Sherry to approve the meeting agenda. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

MOVED by B. Sorenson and SECONDED by Vice Chair Stillman to approve the minutes from the June 17, 2020 meeting. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

REPORT OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS— E. Plate briefly discussed the fire that took place at Kaytee Products in Chilton on 

CAtie 11E1' 

     

www.calumetcounty.org  

  

P57 



6444i- 5,ff—  724-r. 

1/v44- 

e 	rel-rhi,v 

01:144-wel(- 

- ,214--4A,62,04t 

124. 

August 12, 2020. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — None. 

COMMUNICATIONS — None. 

ITEMS FOR ACTION OR DISCUSSION: 

A. Welcome & introduction of new member, Hope Everett (Worthington Industries) — H. Everett was not present for an 

introduction. 

B. Review updated EPCRA Offsite Plans completed for the FFY 2020 Plan of Work — B. Sorenson reviewed the updated 

11 EPCRA Offsite Plans that were completed for the FFY 2020 Plan of Work. Chair Draheim was provided the 

individual plans and associated transmittals for review, approval and signature. 

C. Community Emergency Coordinator spill report — "Closed" spills from 01/01/2020 thru 08/16/2020 — B. Sorenson 

reviewed the closed spills identified on WI DNR's BRRTS website for Calumet County for the identified time period. 

D. COVID-19 Update (Cathy Ellis, Public Health Nurse/LEPC member) — C. Ellis provided a pandemic update to date, and 

also briefly discussed the outcome of Calumet County's community testing site. 

SET NEXT MEETING DATE 

The next meeting date has been scheduled for February 17, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. 

ADJOURNMENT — 9:52 a.m. by Chair Draheim. 

Bernie Sorenson, LEPC Committee Member & Recording Secretary 

Little Chute close v llage hall 
due to positive C VIII-19 case 

The Village of Little Chute was 
made aware of a positive case of 
COVID-19 at the village hall 
Thursday morning from one of its 
staff members. Out of an abundance 
of caution for their staff and public, 
they immediately closed the village 
hall and transitioned its staff to work  

from home to continue operations. 
After consultation with the 

Outagamie County Public Health 
Department, the village anticipates 
the village hall being closed at least 
through Monaay, Aug, 31. but could 
extend later into the week pending 
other testing and precaution.,  

P58 



Clerk Treasurer 

From: 	 Sara Beecher <SBeecher@ehlers-inc.com > 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:43 PM 

To: 	 Clerk Treasurer 

Cc: 	 Philip L. Cosson 

Subject: 	 Client rating change - Sherwood I Village of I WI I Calumet County 

Attachments: 	 S&P Rating Change 8.24.20 Sherwood.pdf; EMMA Submission-S&P Rating Change 

8.24.20 Sherwood.pdf 

Kathy, 

A new S&P rating was entered for the Village that resulted in an Downgrade. The Village has issues subject to 
Continuing Disclosure so this is a reportable event. As disclosure dissemination agent for the Village we filed the 

required notice on EMMA. Attached is the notice along with the filing confirmation for your records. 

Sara Beecher 

Sara Beecher 
Manager, Senior Public Finance Analyst 
0: (262) 796-6172 I ehlers-inc.com  

EHLERS 
E 11 i I r ANt F I.- vi!.ciPS 

TOP 
150 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately by return e-mail or at our telephone 
number, 800-552-1171. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and may not represent the views or opinions of Ehlers Companies. 

1 

P59 



MUNICIPAL MARKET 
REPORTABLE EVENT 

This reportable event notice is being disclosed on the Electronic Municipal Market Access system ("EMMA") pursuant 
to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12. This Notice relates to the issue(s) listed below for the 
following Issuer: 

Obligated Party: 
	

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, WISCONSIN 

Issues Sub i ect to Limited Disclosure: 
Issue Identification Issue Date 6-Digit 

CUSIP No. 
$3,055,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A 7/1/2014 824422 
$3,525,000 General Obligation Street Improvement Bonds, Series 2018A 8/8/2018 824422 

The following have been authorized by the Issuer to distribute this information publicly: 

Dissemination Agent 

Contact Name/Title: 	Sara Beecher, Manager, Senior Public Finance Analyst 

Company: 	 Ehlers 

Address: 	 N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 

Waukesha, WI 53188 

Phone: 	 (262) 785-1520 

FAX: 	 (262) 785-1810 

Email Addresss 	 sbeecher@ehlers-inc.com  

Reportable Event Information Report 

The following notice is being provided on behalf of the Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin (the" Issuer"), in accordance 
with their contractual agreement entered into pursuant to Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the U.S. Securities and 
Exchange Commission, to provide notice of the following event which is likely to be important to bondholders or 
potential investors. 

The information provided in this Notice is subject to change. The delivery of this Notice may not, under any 
circumstances, create an implication that there has been no other change to the information provided about the Issuer 
or otherwise in the Final Official Statement. The Issuer has not agreed in any way to notify the secondary market of 
subsequent changes to the information in this Notice. 

Questions about this Notice should be directed to the contact above in writing via mail, electronic or facsimile 
transmission. Please be advised that the issuer may conclude that a specific response to particular inquires is not 
consistent with equal and full disseminations of information to all parties. No party should rely on the issuer as their 
sole source of information. The Issuer makes no recommendations and gives no investment advice herein or as to 
the Issuer's obligations generally. 

Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin 	 Page 1 
Municipal Market Reportable Event Cover Sheet 	 Date of Report: August 25, 2020 

P60 



Description of Reportable Event Notice (Check One 
1.  Principal and interest payment delinquencies 

2.  Non-Payment related defaults, if material 

3.  Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties 

4.  Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties 

5.  Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform 

6.  Adverse tax opinions, IRS notices or reportable events affecting the tax security of the security 

7.  Modifications to rights of securities holders, if material 

8.  Bond call, if material 

9.  Defeasance 

10.  Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material 

X 11.  Rating changes 

12.  Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated person 

13.  Merger, consolidation, or acquisition of the obligated person, if material 

14.  Appointment of a successor or additional trustee, or the change of name of a trustee, if 
material 

15.  Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, if material, or agreement to 
covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a Financial 
Obligation of the obligated person, any of which affect security holders, if material; and, 

16.  Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar events 
under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which reflect financial 
difficulties. 

Description of Additional / Voluntary Event-Based Disclosures (Check One 
1.  Amendment to continuing disclosure undertaking 

2.  Change in obligated person 

3.  Notice to investors pursuant to bond documents 

4.  Certain communications from the Internal Revenue Service 

5.  Bid for auction rate or other securities 

6.  Capital or other financing plan 

7.  Litigation / enforcement action 

8.  Change of tender agent, remarketing agent, or other on-going party 

9.  Derivative or other similar transaction 

10.  Other event-based disclosures 

NOTICE OF RATING CHANGE 

S&P Global Ratings, ("S&P") reviewed and revised the rating on outstanding general obligation debt of the Village of 
Sherwood, Wisconsin from an "AA" rating to an "A" rating on August 24, 2020. 

This rating reflects only the views of S&P and any explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained from 
S&P. 

Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin 
	

Page 2 
is Municipal Market Reportable Event Cover Sheet 

	
Date of Report: August 25, 2020 

P61 



EMMA 
Electronic Municipal Market Access 
A service of the MSRB 

Submission ID: P11072291 

Submission Date: 8/25/2020 4:39 PM 

Status: PUBLISHED 

Disclosure Categories 

Rule 15c2-12 Disclosure 

Rating Change: S&P Rating Change 8.24.20, 

Document 

File 	 Period Date 

S&P Rating Change 8.24.20 Sherwood.pdf 	 08/25/2020 

Associated Securities 

The following are associated with this continuing disclosure submission. 

CUSIP-6 	Issuer Name 

824422 	 VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, WISCONSIN (CALUMET COUNTY) 

Total CUSIPs associated with this submission: 26 

The disclosure will be published for the following securities. 

CUSIP-9 Issue Description Dated Date Maturity Date Coupon (%) 

824422CH0 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2015 2 

824422CJ6 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2016 2 

824422CK3 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2017 2 

824422CL1 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2018 2 

824422CM9 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2019 2 

824422CN7 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2020 2 

824422CP2 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2021 2 

824422CQ0 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2022 2.25 

824422CR8 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2023 2.25 

824422CS6 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A 07/01/2014 06/01/2024 2.5 

824422CT4 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2020 4 

824422CU1 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2021 4 

824422CV9 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2022 4 

824422CW7 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2023 4 

824422CX5 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2024 4 

P62 



CUSIP•9 Issue Description Dated Date Maturity Date Coupon (%) 

824422CY3 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06101/2025 5 

824422CZ0 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2026 5 

824422DA4 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2027 5 

824422DB2 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2028 3 

824422DC0 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2029 3 

824422DD8 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2016 06/01/2030 3 

824422DE6 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2031 

824422DF3 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2032 

824422DG1 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2033 3.125 

824422DH9 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 201BA 08/08/2018 06/01/2034 

824422DJ5 GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018A 08/08/2018 06/01/2035 3 

Submitter's Contact Information 
	

Issuer's Contact Information 	 Obligated Person's Contact Information 

Ehlers & Associates, Inc 
Name: SARA BEECHER 
Address: N21W23350 RIDGEVIEW PARKWAY W 
City, State Zip: WAUKESHA, WI 53188 
Phone Number: 2627966172 
Email: sbeecher@ehlers-inc.com  

©2020 Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) 

P63 



SHERWOOD JULY 2020 

2020 821 822 824 825 826 829 832 834 835 838 839 840 TOTAL JULY COMPLAINTS: 
HOURS WORKED 2.2 1 3 1.3 5.8 6.1 1.1 1 7.1 1 1.1 4.2 34.9 HOURS WORKED TRESPASS 1 
DAILY MILES 13 3 21 17 39 26 4 6 20 15 15 44 223 DAILY MILES ANIMAL 1 
COMPLAINT HRS 2.5 3,8 1.3 7.6 COMPLAINT HRS SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1 
FOLLOW UP HRS 0 FOLLOW UP HRS PARKING 1 
ACCIDENT INV HRS 0 ACCIDENT INV HRS RECKLESS DRIVING 1 
ACC FOLLOW UP HRS I 0 ACC FOLLOW UP HRS WELFARE 1 
AGENCY ASSIST HRS 0 AGENCY ASSIST HRS 
SHERIFF COMPL. INV. 3 1 2 6 SHERIFF COMPL. INV. 
SHERIFF FOLLOW UP 0 SHERIFF FOLLOW UP 
SHERIFF ASSIST 0 SHERIFF ASSIST 
REPORT ACCIDENT 0 REPORT ACCIDENT 
NONREPORTABLE 0 NONREPORTABLE 
ACCIDENT FOLLOW UP 0 ACCIDENT FOLLOW UP 
ACCIDENT ASSIST 0 ACCIDENT ASSIST 
AGENCY ASSISTS 0 AGENCY ASSISTS 
CITIZEN ASSIST 0 CITIZEN ASSIST 
MOTORIST ASSIST 1 1 MOTORIST ASSIST 
PROPERTY CHECKS 6 6 PROPERTY CHECKS 
ARRESTS 0 ARRESTS ARRESTS: 
WARRANT ATTEMPT 0 WARRANT ATTEMPT 
TRAFFIC CITS. 0 TRAFFIC CITS. 
ORD. CITS. 0 ORD. CITS. 
JUV ALCOHOL CITS. 0 JUV ALCOHOL CITS. 
0. W. I . ARRESTS 0 0. W. I . ARRESTS 
WRITTEN WARNINGS 1 1 WRITTEN WARNINGS 
15 DAYS 0 15 DAYS 
PARKING CITS. 0 PARKING CITS. 
HOUSE ALARM 0 HOUSE ALARM 
BUSINESS ALARM 0 BUSINESS ALARM 
ALARM ASSIST 0 ALARM ASSIST 
AMB. ASSIST 0 AMB. ASSIST 
FIRE ASSIST 0 FIRE ASSIST 

Page 1 



Agencies: 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

CA 

7/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

Incident Search & Group by City 
Data from FoxComm and Calumet systems (4/8/2014 9:55 am to 

Present) 
City/Town(s): VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

Type(s): 	Various 

Incident 
	

Incident Date 
	

Location 
	

City 
	

Incident Type Primary 	Area 	All Dispos 

CA20070100006167 7/1/2020 2:59:51 AM 	1W571 CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD OPENDO IC843AH CAN 003 

CA20070100006175 7/1/2020 10:18:51 AM N11/4890 BRIDLE RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TRESPA C826JH CAN '003 

CA20070100006176 7/1/2020 10:43:27 AM VETERANS AV / LAKE BREEZE 	'VILLAGE 
DR 

OF SHERWOOD DAMAGE CAN 003 

CA20070100006180 7/1/2020 1:36:54 PM W4859 FOREST LN VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20070100006193 '7/1/2020 6:45:02 PM STATE PARK RD / NATURES 
AY DR 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD HAZARD 'c 840WP CAN 003 

CA20070200006223 7/2/2020 1:19:07 PM N7857 EDGEWATER CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ALARM C821BK CAN 003 

CA20070200006230 7/2/2020 4:18:51 PM 312 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD CIVILP C834DK CAN 007, 003 

CA20070200006235 7/2/2020 5:27:45 PM 7630 STATE PARK RD 	'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MISCEL CAN 003 

CA20070200006237 7/2/2020 6:13:41 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD 	'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD \NELFAR CAN 63 

CA20070200006241 '7/2/2020 7:52:56 PM 5141 SHOREWOOD CT 	'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSSIT C827JK CAN 003 

CA20070200006245 7/2/2020 8:49:36 PM 7961 CREEKSIDE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD '911AST CAN '003 

CA20070200006247 '7/2/2020 10:27:46 PM N570 ROBINHOOD WAY VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD FIREWO C835S0 CAN 003 

CA20070300006248 7/3/2020 2:45:53 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ANIMAL C820DG CAN 003 

CA20070300006254 7/3/2020 12:53:01 PM STATE PARK RD / PIGEON RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP CAN 003 

CA20070300006266 7/3/2020 5:43:03 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP CAN 010 

CA20070300006269 7/3/2020 6:07:37 PM 5055 GOLF COURSE RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ACCIDE C839KM CAN 010 

CA20070300006273 7/3/2020 8:19:08 PM PIGEON RD / NATURES WAY DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20070400006281 7/4/2020 12:28:34 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD DRUGS CAN 003 

CA20070400006283 7/4/2020 12:52:22 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ANIMAL CAN 003 

CA20070400006297 7/4/2020 12:04:07 PM 4730 SPRING HILL DR 	'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 'RECDRI C821BK CAN b03 

CA20070400006298 7/4/2020 12:54:46 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MEDICA CAN 003 

CA20070400006318 7/4/2020 8:04:12 PM 7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ t829SF CAN 003 

CA20070400006320 7/4/2020 8:24:42 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD 	'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20070400006328 7/4/2020 9:50:00 PM LOWER CLIFF RD / LIME KILN RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP PCW 003, 005, 010 

CA20070600006382 7/6/2020 10:51:57 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ CAN O03 

CA20070600006392 7/6/2020 1:30:30 PM N7705 PIGEON RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 1911HAN CAN 003 

CA20070600006416 7/6/2020 10:37:07 PM HARRISON BL 	 'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 1SUSSIT 1C843AH CAN 003 

Report Name: 
	

/Custom Reports/CAD Reports/Incident Lists/Incident Search and Group by City 

Run Date: 
	8/21/2020 4:15:57 PM 	

Page 1 of 4 



Agencies: 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

CA 

7/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 
8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

Incident Search & Group by City 
Data from FoxComm and Calumet systems (4/8/2014 9:55 am to 

Present) 
City/Town(s): VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

e s : 	Various 
CA20070700006421 7/7/2020 3:11:04 AM W471 VETERANS AV VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSVEH C844GB CAN 003 

CA20070700006422 7/7/2020 3:17:00 AM W471 VETERANS AV 'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ANIMAL t844GB CAN b03 

CA20070700006425 7/7/2020 8:12:42 AM 	\W4690 CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ANIMAL C840WP CAN 003 

CA20070700006435 7/7/2020 2:50:56 PM N7705 PIGEON RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20070700006441 7/7/2020 4:48:34 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD BOATPA CAN p003 

CA20070800006458 7/8/2020 9:58:22 AM STATE PARK RD / WINDSWEPT 
LN 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD PARKIN C826JH CAN 003 

CA20070800006460 7/8/2020 10:16:07 AM W4690 CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSSIT C826JH CAN 003 

CA20070800006471 7/8/2020 2:24:26 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ C826JH CAN 003 

CA20070900006503 7/9/2020 3:00:24 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ CAN 003 

CA20070900006518 7/9/2020 6:27:02 PM N533 ROBINHOOD WAY VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN b03 

CA20070900006520 7/9/2020 7:17:31 PM HWY 114 / HIGH CLIFF RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MOTOR C824JM CAN 007 

CA20071000006526 7/10/2020 12:24:27 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSPER C842JF CAN '4-002, 002 

tA20071000006527 7/10/2020 1:09:08 AM VETERANS AV / MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ACCIDE C826JH CAN 010, 007, 007 

CA20071000006548 /10/2020 3:59:55 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20071100006680 —1/11/2020 7:25:17 AM HWY 114 / HWY 55 VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MOTOR C840WP CAN 1003 

CA20071100006583 7/11/2020 8:46:38 AM HARRISON BL VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD WELFAR C840WP CAN 003 

CA20071100006607 7/11/2020 6:53:25 PM W471 VETERANS AV VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RECDRI C832ME CAN 003, 003, 
005, 010, 
003 

010, 
003, 

CA20071100006609 7/11/2020 9:10:14 PM VETERANS AV / CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MOTOR C839KM CAN 003 

CA20071200006613 7/12/2020 4:19:58 AM W4832 SPRING HILL DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD PARKIN C842JF CAN 003 

CA20071200006635 7/12/2020 3:36:48 PM N7930 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SEXUAL C817JM CAN 003, 007, 
010, 007, 

005, 
007 

CA20071300006654 7/13/2020 10:37:13 AM APPROX LOC:W606 KNIGHT DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20071300006681 '7/13/2020 7:01:43 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD LOSTFO CAN 003 

CA20071400006714 7/14/2020 6:05:34 PM N7930 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD VIOCOU C825JT CAN 003 

CA20071400006718 7/14/2020 8:11:09 PM VETERANS AV / CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RECDRI C837AW CAN 002 

CA20071500006729 7/15/2020 7:23:02 AM N7930 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ C841PF CAN 003, 003, 003 

CA20071500006744 7/15/2020 8:35:06 PM *4706 PARKWAY CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD \FRAUD C843AH CAN 003 

CA20071600006752 7/16/2020 5:37:48 AM APPROX LOC:N331 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN C820DG \CAN 001 

CA20071600006758 7/16/2020 10:19:13 AM N7967 CREEKSIDE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 	pAEDICA C83OLL CAN 003 

Report Name: 
	

/Custom Reports/CAD Reports/Incident Lists/Incident Search and Group by City 

Run Date: 
	8/21/2020 4:15:57 PM 	

Page 2 of 4 



Agencies: 

Start Date: 
End Date: 

CA 

7/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

Incident Search & Group by City 
Data from FoxComm and Calumet systems (4/8/2014 9:55 am to 

Present) 
City/Town(s): VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

T e s : 	Various 
CA20071600006760 7/16/2020 10:46:04 AM W4730 MORNING STAR CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN C83OLL CAN 003, 002 

CA20071600006775 7/16/2020 10:02:35 PM \N4730 SPRING HILL DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RECDRI C827JK CAN 003 

CA20071700006811 7/17/2020 7:47:44 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ CAN 003 

):120071700006819 7/17/2020 9:16:17 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20071700006823 7/17/2020 10:32:18 PM CTH B / MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ‘VIOTOR 1C839KM CAN 1003 

CA20071800006836 7/18/2020 2:50:26 AM N508 NOTTINGHAM CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD '911AST CAN 003 

CA20071800006838 7/18/2020 3:51:52 AM N508 NOTTINGHAM CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD '911AST CAN '003 

CA20071800006847 7/18/2020 11:24:42 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 1]03 

CA20071800006848 7/18/2020 11:26:01 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20071800006851 7/18/2020 11:39:40 AM APPROX LOC:W578 CLITON RD \VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN )003 

IC A20071800006857 7/18/2020 2:40:02 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911AST CAN 003 

CA20071800006865 7/18/2020 5:01:33 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 'TSTOP CAN 005 

CA20071800006872 7/18/2020 7:02:48 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20071800006876 7/18/2020 9:40:15 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD b 
r

11HAN CAN 003 

CA20071800006878 7/18/2020 9:56:32 PM 
_.,,

HARRISON BL VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD \SUSVEH C84OWP CAN 003 

CA20071900006888 7/19/2020 12:27:59 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911AST CAN 003 

CA20071900006899 17/19/2020 8:30:15 AM N294 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD THEFT ,C826JH CAN ‘010 

CA20071900006921 7/19/2020 6:47:49 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD *itEDICA C839KM CAN 003, 003 

ICA20072000006946 7/20/2020 3:39:22 PM W4826 QUESTA CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 'WEAPON C829SF CAN 003 

CA20072000006947 7/20/2020 4:27:23 PM N512 NOTTINGHAM CT 	'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSSIT --C829SF CAN 003 

CA20072000006952 7/20/2020 7:42:39 PM W4869 SPRING HILL DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20072100006972 7/21/2020 2:52:22 PM N7756 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MEDICA CAN 004 

CA20072100006976 7/21/2020 4:26:27 PM N377 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD HARASS C839KM CAN 003 

CA20072100006980 7/21/2020 6:06:09 PM N7717 PIGEON RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD \MEDICA C839KM CAN l03 

CA20072200006987 7/22/2020 1:34:22 AM W4888 NATURE LN jVILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSSIT C835SO CAN 003 

CA20072200007004 7/22/2020 6:58:28 PM W5045 BIRCHWOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN b03 

CA20072200007009 7/22/2020 10:01:51 PM HWY 114 / HWY 55 VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MISCEL CAN b03 

CA20072400007036 7/24/2020 6:41:19 AM CLIFTON RD / TIMBERLINE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP C842JF CAN 003 
r CA20072400007054 7/24/2020 5:05:55 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD WELFAR CAN 003 

CA20072400007072 7/24/2020 11:19:26 PM VETERANS AV / MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP C842JF CAN 003 

Report Name: 
	

/Custom Reports/CAD Reports/Incident Lists/Incident Search and Group by City 

Run Date: 
	

8/21/2020 4:15:57 PM 	
Page 3 of 4 



Agencies: 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

CA 

7/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

Incident Search & Group by City 
Data from FoxComm and Calumet systems (4/8/2014 9:55 am to 

Present) 
City/Town(s): VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

T 	s : 
	

Various 
CA20072500007081 '7/25/2020 1:17:26 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ACCIDE CAN 	'010 

CA20072500007087 7/25/2020 5:10:23 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 	'003 

CA20072500007089 '7/25/2020 6:41:32 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD 	"VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP 'CAN 003 

CA20072500007102 7/25/2020 9:37:06 PM N7867 CLIFFWOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN 	/C1342JF /CAN 003 

CA20072600007115 7/26/2020 2:37:05 AM N370 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP C842JF CAN O03 

CA20072600007122 7/26/2020 9:39:24 AM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20072600007129 7/26/2020 2:00:20 PM W4903 PALISADES TR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20072700007147 7/27/2020 7:45:20 AM N7998 CREEKSIDE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 	/003 

CA20072700007178 7/27/2020 9:37:03 PM MILITARY RD / RAILROAD ST VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ACCIDE C837AW CAN 003, 005 

CA20072800007199 7/28/2020 1:10:59 PM W471 VETERANS AV VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD HAZARD CAN 002 

CA20072900007222 7/29/2020 11:03:50 AM VETERANS AV / MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911AST CAN 303 

CA20072900007230 7/29/2020 1:33:18 PM N7880 LAKESHORE LN VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD CIVILP C832ME CAN 	"307, 003 

.CA20072900007235 7/29/2020 3:06:24 PM W443 VETERANS AV VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RAUD 	/C829SF CAN 010 

CA20072900007245 -17/29/2020 7:34:51 PM -fk1378 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD JAIL CAN 007 

CA20072900007248 7/29/2020 8:22:51 PM N4354 HWY 55 VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD WELFAR /C832ME CAN 007, 007, 010 

CA20073000007260 7/30/2020 11:23:41 AM N412 MILITARY RD "VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSSIT C842JF CAN /1307, 007, 
p.m, 010 

010, 

CA20073000007265 7/30/2020 2:58:33 PM N7915 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD THEFT C827JK CAN 003 

CA20073000007278 '7/30/2020 8:59:52 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD DRUGS CAN 003, 003 

CA20073100007282 '7/31/2020 7:41:11 AM SUNDOWN CT / CLIFFWOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP C842JF PCW 003 

CA20073100007310 7/31/2020 4:22:28 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD 	7VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TSTOP CAN 003 

CA20073100007312 /7/31/2020 5:21:31 PM W5108 BLUE HERON CT 	VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD FRAUD 	C829SF CAN 003 

Total City Count: 
	

106 

106 

Report Name: 
	

/Custom Reports/CAD Reports/Incident Lists/Incident Search and Group by City 

Run Date: 
	8/21/2020 4:15:57 PM 	

Page 4 of 4 



State of Wisconsin • DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE f\ITfotcli • 
2135 RIMPOCK ROAD • Mail Stop 624A • P.O. BOX 8933 • MADISON. WISCONSIN 53708-8933 • 608-266-6466 • FAX (608) 266-5 

litlylivAvaueveot 

Tony Evers 
Governor 

Peter W Barca 
Secretary of RevenT 

Dear Local Government Leader, 

By August 15, 2020, we will be sending you a Personal Property Aid (PPA) letter regardng the payment which your municipality will receive in May 201L 

Because of a court-ordered correction to 2019 PPA payments, your projected May 2021 PPA payment may be lower or higher than you expected. Absent further legislative action (as 

outlined below), this anoint will not change. 

Flow did this occur? in 2017, the Legislature created both a new property tax exemption for locally assessed machinery, tools and patterns (MTP), and PPA to replace property taxes that 

you and other taxing jurisdictions would lose from that exemption. 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. 

The Ad required that PPA payments equal the amount of property taxes a taxing jurisdiction levied upon MTP in the 2017 tax year. Wit. Stat §79.096. However, the Department's (DOB) 

implementation was complicated by the tight timeline to issue the first PPA payment estimates and the fact that detailed information about the actual 2017 levy of each taxing jurisdiction 

upon MTP was not then available. 

PPA for 2019 calculated using ratio. Given these complications, DOR under Secretary Richard Chandler, used a ratio to approximate the actual taxes lost due to the exempted MTP. The 

ratio was then appied to each taxing jurisdidion's tax levy to calculate PPA, and the calculated amount of PPA was published in aid estimates in August 2018 and paid in May 2019. 

Ceilection of actual data for calculation and court decision. Since that time, two important things have occurred: 

1) I directed DOR staff to proactively collect the actual data rather than using a ratio going forward, and 

2) Marathon County Circuit Court ordered DOR to use actual data rather than a ratio, and to correct the earlier May2019 payment Orly of Mosinee v. Dept of Revenue, Case No. 18-CV-

646 (June 27, 2019). 

Correcting May 2019 overpayment and underpayments. Correction of the May 2019 payment must be done in the May 2021 payment Wis. Stets. §79.08. The ratio-based formula 

overpaid some Wing jurisdictions and underpaid others_ In 2021, the correction will, absent legislative action, reduce PPA payments to jurisdictions overpaid in 2019, and increase PPA 

payments to Jurisdictions that were underpaid in 2019. 

Note: May 2020 PPA payments are not affected by the court decision, because actual data was used to calwbte those payment 

Possble legislative action may avoid "dawbadif of overpayments. Various legislators and DOR have worked together to avoid edawbacle of funds overpaid in May 2019. 

" 	"der Amendment 2 to Assembly 8111 753, passed unanimously by the Assembly: 	 --.. 	— 

1) If you were underpaid in May 2019, DOR will pay you the funds you should have received. 	
---,, 

2) If you were overpaid in May 2019, DOR will not "claw bade the overpayment from you, redudng your May 2021 pa 

The Senate was scheduled to take up this bat during its Mardi session, but this did not occur due to the COVID 19 pandemic_ Should the Senate act on this bill and the Governor approve it, 

that would change your projected May 2021 PPA payment 

16.....__  If there is ro further legislative action, the August 15 notice of your estimated May 2021 PPA payment will be final 

We w8 certainly reach out to you If there is additional legislative action. In the meantime, if you have questions or concerns, please contact our Local Government Services Bureau at 

Igs@wisconsin.gov. 

Respectfully, 

62—j  

Secretary Peter Barca 

P69 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

MONDAY, SEPT. 28, 2020 

FY-e' --- 04,4). 

BY GIVEN; the Village of Sherwood Board of Trustees will hold a u 	r 
6:30pm or soon thereafter, at W482 Clifton Road, Sherwoo•, 	o consider amen•ing 

ode, Chapt. 7, Art. II (Public Nuisances) and Ch. 22 (Zoning) §22-75 (Performance 
tandards — Odors) related to causing nuisances that substantially annoy, or endanger the health and 

comfort of the public due to noxious odors and/or air pollution affecting any appreciable number of 
residents, including, but not limited to burning of yard waste materials, currently regulated in Ch. 11 
(Refuse & Recycling — Yard Waste). 

Additionally, the Board will consider regulating Fire Pits, their allowance, set-backs, and other governing 
standards, which are currently unregulated. 

A copy of the Code revision may be viewed in the Village Office, Monday thru Friday, 8:30am — 4:30pm at 
W482 Clifton Road, Sherwood, WI, or call 920 989-1589 for more information. 

Randy Friday; Acting-Clerk 
Publish/Post: Sept. 16 & Sept. 23. 

P70 



Q3: Frequency of Yard Waste Site visits 
70 

59 
60 

50 

34 40 

24 30 

17 19 
20 

10 12 

10 

0 
More than Weekly 	<Weekly, 	Monthly <Monthly, 	Yearly Never 

weekly >Monthly >Yearly 

Respondents cited inconvenient Yard Waste Site hours makes burning an easier alternative 

Results: 

184 respondents of 2,123 voters = 8.7% 
5.6% = Yes (if wind blows the smoke, it can affect 100% of residents) 
3.1% = No 

Recommendation: 

*Create an ordinance as recommended by WI DNR using model burning ordinance 
*Ban all leaf burning for residential and commercial properties less than 5 acres 
*If more than 5 acres, only burn when weather conditions are appropriate and must notify Calumet 
County Dispatch (as recommended by Harrison Fire Chief) 
*Allow burning of small brush/sticks if it fits into a fire pit 
*Encourage mulching for those who choose not to use the yard waste site 
*Enhance yard waste site days and hours of operation 

For example: 2-8 pm Tuesday and Thursday, 8am - 4pm Saturday 
Extended hours/days in April/May and/or October/Nov/Dec 

* Send RFP to Harter's Fox Valley Disposal. They will pick up trash, recycling, yard waste and bagged 
leaves. 

P71 



120 

100 

80 
66 

60 

40 

20 

0 	 

Ql: Do you support open burning in the 
village 

140 

118 

No 	 Yes 

Q2: Would you support a property tax 
increase to purchase equipment or 

contract leaf pick up? 
131 140 

120 

100 

80 

60 
40 

40 

20 
9 

0 
No 	 Yes 	 Other 

Most frequent "Yes" response cited inconvenient hours of the Yard Waste Site 
(17 "Yes" responses were specific to fire pits) 

Most frequent "No" response cited Air Pollution/Health Issues 

Most frequent "Yes" response cited they felt it would reduce the open burning and health hazards 
Most frequent "No" response cited a Yard Waste site already exists but better hours are needed 

"Other" response cited they would consider but need more information 

P72 



C 

1 

Doyou support 

Why or Why not 

Would you support a 

How often do you 

Address: (required' 

property tax increase to 

fund the purchase of 

e . ui • ment or contracted 

.icku . of leaves and small 

open burning in branches in October and visit the yard waste 

the Village November site 

2 Yes 

It is extremely simple, cost effective way of disposing said 

materials, and is being done safely by all. 

It is expensive to use the Sherwood recycling (yard waste site) of 

said materials and extremely in convenient. 

As long as we can burn there is no issue of contracted pickup of 

leaves and small branches in Oct. and Nov. No. 0 N217 Queens Court 

3 No Should be controled yes weekly 
-- 

N8196 Pond Court 

4 Yes 

Our family enjoys camp fires and the occasional burning of yard 

waste. If the yard waste site was more readily available for use i 

would need to burn less yard waste. The smoke from neighbors 

burning does not bother us. 

No, just keep the yard waste 

site open. Weekly W4806 Questa Ct 

5 No 

There has been quite a bit of open burning in our neighborhood in 

recent years and it seems they are burning things they shouldn"t 

be burning because the smell is terrible. Others seem to burn on 

windy days and nice days when others would like to have their 

windows open - - but have to immediately shut them as the 

smoke is coming in. It really divides the neighbors and does seem 

rather rude and disrespectful of others homes and space. If it 

could be done on a specific day of the month between given 

hours or something, like every other Saturday from 7am-10am 

for example - - that may be more acceptable as you know when it 

is going to be and you can plan around it. 

No. - I like the yard waste 

option. It is nice to have 

available to us. 1-2x a month N423 Robinhood Drive 

6 No 

There are people who have respiratory problems and having all 

the smoke from the burning leaves may cause issues. Yes 5 times a year W5044 Cherrywood Dr 

7 No 

I don"t think residents will be respectful or safe with open 

burning. Yes 

Multiple times 

every month W4793 Cliff View Dr 

8 No The smoke and smell are bothersome to my allergies. Depends on cost 8x/year N7883 Cliffwood Drive 

9 No 

I only support burning in a firepit or burn barrel. Any burning 

outside of a fire pit or burn barrel may get out of control and 

cause damage to resident property or beyond. No 5 times per year N7907 Creekside Drive 

10 No 

Houses are too close together to safely burn and most people 

don"t properly prepare for controlled burns (i.e. water supply 

ready, small piles, checking wind conditions, etc.). No Never N7926 Ridgeview Ct 



A B 
In 	

C 	 D E 

11 Yes 

I can freely get rid of my leaves and brush when I decide to rake 

and landscape by burning at home. It also does not cost me 

anything. With a proposed taxed designated time for leaf 

collections I would have to rake immediately prior to pick up so 

that leaves don"t blow through the neighborhood no once a year n7881 bluffside court 

12 No 

Three people in our household have asthma that is aggravated by 

smoke, including smoke from brush burning. We can drive by it in 

Da rboy and my son coughs continuously until we can get his 

rescue inhaler in him. 	For us this is a health and safety issue, 

To some extent yes. Our 

taxes are high as it is given 

the incredible increase to our 

tax base and no munciple 

services like a police 

department, 

1-2 times a year, 

but multiple trips at 

those times. W5260 Waterview Dr. 

13 No 

For the same reason smoking is not allowed in public places. A 

person can choose to get away from cigarette smoke, I can"t 

leave my home nor should I need to shut windows after smoke 

has entered my home. We live in a village, not in rural Harrison or 

St. John! Smudge fires left unattended all day (usually on 

weekends) need to be banned. no 12 times per year N7914 Creekside Drive 

14 No 

Smell/Odor...can't open up house on nice fall day and enjoy time 

outside. Yes 

lx per week in 

summer / fall W5231 Natures Way Dr. 

15 Yes 

Yard waste site limited hours. Be great if the site could be code 

locked for residents to come and go as they please. The 2-6 PM on 

Tues/Thursday and 9 am - Noon Saturday can make it impossible. 

1"m assuming most of us work daily 9 to 5s? Normally, I am doing 

my yard work on Saturday mornings and will not be ready in time 

to drop off by noon. Most of the time I end having to park outside 

the gate and drag in my yard waste on tarps. l''d also be open to 

raising taxes to bring in some more gravel so it isn"t a mud pit. Yes 

When its open? 

Once a month if 

lucky. N7878 State Park Rd 

N423 Robinhood Dr. 16 No 

It is just creates such an overwhelming smell and air quality that 

makes it difficult to even be outdoors when the air is filled with 

smoke smell - and often times what is being burned that 

shouldn't be burned (trash etc) causes an even more disgusting 

smell. And its so frustrating when there"s a day you can finally 

have windows open for FRESH air and then you CAN"T because 

people are burning and smoke smell filtrates into your home. 

There"s just no good time to burn. And having the yardwaste site 

available prevents the need to burn. No 

Usually every other 

week or so Spring -

Fall. 



A 	1 B C D E 

17 Yes 

Yes. As long as the open burning of leaves is done thoughtfully 

regarding neighbors and wind direction. I am aware that many 

people are bothered by smoke inhalation and if I know my 

neighbors have an adverse reaction to smoke I would not burn. 

Can leaf burning be restricted to a designated time in the Fall? 

Open burning of logs in fire pits I do not view as an issue regarding 

smoke production. 

Would the pickup of leaves and small branches ever be extended 

ain the future to a composting service that would benefit local 

farms such as those offered, for example, by 

compostcrusaders.com  and compostexpress.com  in Milwaukee 

and curbsidecomposter.com  and earthstewcompostservice in 

Madison. Lloyd & Jan Hughes 

5 or 6 times a 

season the rest of 

the time we rely on 

our garden service 

to haul away leaves 

and garden debris W4891 Escarpment Terrace 

18 No 

1. Village provides a waste site for garden and yard waste. This 

then provides free mulch for the residents. 

2. Open burning adds additional carbon dioxide(green house 

gases) to the atmosphere. 

3. Depending on wind conditions the burning is an annoyance for 

neighbors throughout the village. 

4. Residents with breathing conditions are affected by the open 

burning with no effective way to stop smoke inhalation. 

NO, the waste site is free. No 

reason to increase taxes. 

Spring 2X per 

wk/Summer 2X per 

(no/fall 2X/wk W5011 Cherrywood Dr 

19 No 

There are better ways to dispose of your yard waste than burn it. 

The negative impact on the environment is my main concern. yes once a week N 7868 State Park Rd. 

20 Yes 

Backyard fires are enjoyable to have year round. Limiting the size 

is very subjective and will be challenging to burn. Being able to 

occasionally dispose of brush and leaves by burning is also 

important. Many yards in the village are sloped or have trees that 

drop leaves and branches throughout much of the year. The yard 

waste site hours are very inconvenient and often times when 

weather or schedules allow residents to pick up their leaves and 

branches, the site isn"t open. Generally speaking, Sherwood is a 

large lot and spread apart village without homes very close 

together. We don"t have the same design as a packed city like 

Appleton where more intense regulation is warranted. Going the 

route of intense burning regulations and or implementing burning! 

permits is something this Village is not set up to handle staffing 

wise and will likely lead to further neighbor quarrels about times 

of a fire that can"t be enforced at 2am, or neighbors arguing over 

a size of a fire. How about just educate residents about 

responsible open burning and offer better opportunities to 

dispose of items than currently exist. Yes 

2x a year. I use a 

parents woods and 

have even used 

Harrison because of 

the access 

limitations at 

Sherwood W4878 Escarpment Terrace 



A 
I. 

B 
I C 	 1 D E 

21 Yes 

The yard waste site closes for the year before I can get all the 

leaves off my property. The willow in my backyard doesn"t drop 

its leaves until early December. I would like to be able to burn 

them if the yard waste site is not an option. 

Thanks for asking! no 

weekly during 

spring\fall cleanup N7759 Palisades TRL 

22 No 

We have had hot ashes fall on our roof, deck and outdoor 

furniture. one fall evening a neighborhood smelly fire triggered 

our smoke alarm. No Thanks 

Once a week,more 

in Spring and Fall N6009 Timberline Drive 

23 —_, Yes 

We enjoy sitting outside with a campfire. It"s relaxing. 

We moved to Sherwood because it"s a village. We don"t want 

Sherwood to evolve into a city. 

If a neighbor"s smoke is bothering us, we would go over to tell 

them and perhaps just stay to enjoy their fire. No 

1 to 3 times per 

week N7874 Edgewater CT 

24 Yes 

Obviously there are always going to be a few individuals who do 

not show common sense or neighborly concern when the are 

burning, either related to size of the fire or contents put in the 

fire. That being said the vast majority of residents have common 

sense and show neighborly concern, and should be allowed to 

have the choice to open burn. Yes Monthly N515 Royal Court 

25 Yes 

95% of the residents in Sherwood are responsible adults and have 

or will take "open burning" seriously. The potential of abuse of 

the new ordinance would be minimal in my eyes. 

Yes - Less "Open Burning" 

would occur then! 

Too often ... the 

hours are not very 

friendly for 

"working" residents 

. If you are retired 

then there isn''t a 

problem. W5163 Natures Way Drive 

26 No 

It smells so bad and when our neighbors do it, its always very 

smokey, you can"t even go outside and the smoke penetrates into 

the house. 

Not really usually weekly W4887 Mustang Dr. 

27 Yes 

I live on the lake and we are experiencing huge losses of our 

White Willows and White Ash. l"m constantly cleaning up not only 

just branches that fall down in the winds but large trees as well. 

Between all the leaves I have that fall each year and larger 

branches that are not accepted in the yard waste site not to 

mention my schedule hardly seems to match the site"s, burning is 

my best option. l"m very cognizant of my neighbors and only burn 

when the wind is pushing the smoke out to the lake. 

NO! I pay $14000/yr Thats 

enough! 

Once or twice 

because my 

schedule N7821 State Park Road 



B 

8No 

Our neighbor has a fire pit about 20 feet outside their back patio. 

They burn their recycle materials in it (including plastic). The 

toxic smoke smells and comes in our windows during the summer 

(we can still smell it when our windows are closed). They also, 

admittedly, burn their credit cards in their fire pit rather than 

shredding them. It creates a horrible stench as well as toxic 

smoke. I think a mailed reminder to Sherwood residents outlining 

what is, and is not acceptable should be done without including 

anything else in it. Otherwise, the message about appropriate use 

of fire pits gets lost. 

We take our brush and leaves to the local site which is more than 

adequate. No 

Every other week 

when it's open N7830 State Park Rd 

29 No 

Smoke contains contaminants and degrades our air quality. The 

Times-Villager published our letter stating our view that smoke 

from outdoor burning is hazardous to health in the September 28, 

2019 issue.This correlates with the concerns expressed by Little 

Chute residents published in the Augut 28, 2019 issue of the 

paper. We understand that people feel that they have the right to 

have outdoor fires, but we also have the right to breathe 

clean,uncontaminated air in our own yard. Also take into 

consideration people with health issues that are forced to breathe 

contaminants that are in the smoke. Yes 

Approximately 6 

times per year W200 KINGS WAY 

30 No 

I have a wood burning fire pit and enjoy it. I believe in taking 

leaves and brush to the village site. no 

weekly when it is 

open W5241 Natures Way Dr. 

31. Yes 

We don"t need to legislate everything. Most residence have 

common sense and are considerate of others. For the few that 

that are not considerate, the Sheriff can handle those situations. 

It could be a possibility. I 

would have to know more 

when open two or 

three times a 

month W210 Kings Way 

32 Yes 

I don"t burn my leaves, I mulch them. With that being said, I 

don"t mind or have issues with others burning leaves. 3-5 times annually N430 Meehl St. _ 

33 No 

We have a yard waste place to take our yard waste too ! So NO 

need to burn it ! 

As for what Little Chute does with PEOPLE PAYING to use their 

yard waste place , is B.S. 

As for open pit fires, ONLY if wood is burned in them and nothing 

else and they are used in the evenings for recreational use , with 

people sitting around them, like at camp sites I 

I don't like it when we have a nice beautiful day and want to let 

fresh air into the house , I open the windows and smell burning 

materials coming in , instead of fresh air !!! 

NO 	!!! 

8 to 10 times a 

month W5257 Nature's Way Drive 



A B 	 I C 	 I 	D 	I E 

34 No 

Health and climate concerns. I think people with small back yard 

fire bowls or fire pits could be allowed to continue using them. I 

also think people could be encouraged/educated as to the benfits 

of mulching their leaves. possibly 

3-4 or more times a 

year-- we do not 

have a trailer W5043 Cherrywood Drive 

35 Yes 

Residents should be allowed to have fires on their property using 

good judgement. We were notified by a police officer a couple 

years ago that we should call Calumet County non-emergency to 

let them know we are having a fire so they can add us to the list 

each time. If open burning continues to be allowed maybe that 

information could be shared with residents. no 2-3 per year N7907 Edgewater Ct. 

36 No 

Burning of large wet leaf piles is a public nuisance. The smoke 

often blows directly at neighboring houses (away from the pile) 

and forces everyone to seal up all windows and hunker down on 

perfectly beautiful fall days. We move to Sherwood to be close to 

nature and relax. The leaf fires make it more like burning oil 

fields. Yes Very rarely W4851 Black Cherry Ct 

37 Yes 

Yes 

I think it is fine as long as it is done in such a way as to not be a 

nuisance to your neighbors which would require some kind of 

regulation Yes Few times a year W5039 Cherrywood Drive 

38 

We have a lot of mature trees and rely on burning to rid our yard 

of leaves. We have no way of getting the leaves to the yard waste 

site. In addition, we enjoy having bonfires. NO Never W4872 Escarpment Terrace 

39 Yes 

I moved into Sherwood 30 yrs. ago because of the wooded areas. 

Burning allows me to keep my lot clean of fallen branches and 

leaves in the fall. I burn leaves as few times as possible. Approx. 3- 

4 times. Of course the occasional backyard fire in my standing fire 

pit is nice too. 

Minimal. Why cant 

Sherwood be like other 

municipalities that provide 

this. 

A couple of times a 

year. W4879 Bridle Rd 

40 Yes 

I have not found open burning to be a nuisance in the village. My 

personal opinion is that it is not an issue of concern currently. No 

1 to 2 times per 

year N317 Military Rd 

41 Yes 

I DONT THINK I SHOULD NEED A PERMIT TO BURN ON MY OWN 

PROPERTY_ 	 NO 2-3 TIMES/ YEAR n477 margaret ct 

42 Yes 

We live out here to avoid needing a "permit" for everything. If I 

wanted that, I would live in town. Also, the yard waste site isn"t 

open year round. And I live near the yard waste site, and wouldnt 

want it open year round either - I dont like the extra traffic driving 

past our home. No 0 N654 Military Rd. 

W190 Kings Way 43 Yes 

Open burning allows us to easily burn leaves in spring and fall. It 

also allows for sharing great times with family and friends around 

a pit fire. No 

Once a month when 

open 

44 Yes 

No, leave the yard waste site 

open. You don"t need to 

man it with a "woodchip 

nazi" 7 times/ year 428 Veterans Ave 



A B 	 I C D 	1 E 

45 Yes 

I feel if most of the village is responsible adults why should we 

change it for unresponsible individuals that ruin it for everybody 

else that have been respectful of others when they burn — I think 

in this day and age most people don't have the cash to put in a 

propane line to the fire pit. 

Second I think the individuals that are being negligent or nuisance 

to their neighbors should be charged not just warned because if 

they were warned then they just harass their neighbors and then 

it just gets to be a big drama fest ! No 1-2 x W230 Kings Way 

46 yes 

Yard waste site is not open late enough in November of for 

enough days ? How much 

lx per week, 2x if 

grass grows fast Questa Ct 

47 yes 

You shouldn't need a permit for this. It would just be a 'nanny-

state" regulation. Seems like a pointless regulation to us. Would 

people even follow it? depends on how much 4x per yr. Lakeshore Ln 

48 no 

it smokes out the inside of my house, causes smoke smell for 

months. Harbors woodchucks, rats, mice! Weeds get six ft in 

height, creates home for these animals and brings them under 

porches, out buildings etc. no 

couple times or 

'when need per yr. lower cliff rd 

49 no 

this means more people will be burning, which adds to air 

pollution. Most people don't pay attention to it its blowing in 

their neighbors windows. And safety wise, will they start an 

adjoining field on fire? no 2-4x per month pigeon rd 

50 no 

most burning outside of fire pit is for leaves. Burning leaves is very 

obnoxious (smoke) I would prefer no leaf burning anywhere. 

Leaves should be mulched, either on property or yard waste site no 

one visit/mo, 

wusally branches spring hill dr 

51 yes 

I have around 40 trees and no way to transport leaves and 

branches to yard waste site no never escarpement terrace 

52 yes 

we live in a rural area and fall burning of leaves is a wonderful 

tradition. I'm a 40 yr resident no 1xper yr edgewater ct 

53 yes 

burn wood all year long, leaves in fall-limited year waste site 

hours no 7x per yr lower cliff rd 

54 yes 

so many trees and leaves in sherwood. To many to bag and 

dispose of. Burning would be easier yes 2-3x yr forest In 

55 yes 

im not bothered but I know others are bothered by rude 

neighbors who stink out their neighbors. yes 2x week cliffwood dr 

56 yes 

it allows people the chance to keep their property clear of debris 

that could be a hazard if not addressed properly yes not at all military rd 

57 no health and safety (see attachment 1) yes 20-25+ robinhood way 

58 no 

Because off nuisance/toxic smoke in the neighborhood and fire 

danger-particularly in heavily built subdivision areas. Not 

everyone monitors fires as they should yes-reasonable amount 20x yr Nicklaus ct 



A 	 B 	 C 	 [ 	D E 

59 no 

unattended fires are dangerous. Smoke pollutes the air and many 

times we have had to close our windows. To us it's the same as 

breathing second hand smoke. Smoke smell is hard to get rid of 

on anything yea 6-7 times per year spring hill dr 

60 no 

health and wellness for surrounding neighbors; safety, 

surrounding properties affected plumes of smoke. The health 

concerns/issue is significant especially due to ingress of smoke 

going into surrounding homes. yes weekly Bridle Rd 

61 no 

bad for environment, gets in open windows, on hanging wash, fire 

hazard, etc yes monthly Stumpf Ave 

62 no 

pollution-smoke when windy, people abuse the hours and what 

they are allowed to burn yes weekly Nicklaus Ct 

63 

64 

yes 

if controlled and watched, no smoldering for hours (burn hot and 

fast) watch it then dose it outl No burning pallets and other 

garbage, need to be considerate of neighbors no 

lx every 2 weeks-

hours are too 

limiting sundown ct 

if someone wants to burn leaves or branches and is supervised 

while there is a fire or smoke, ok, but only during daylight hours. no 2-3 x per month Mustang Dr 

65 yes a start and end time along with smoke blowing away from homes no 0 escarpment ter 

66 yes 

limited hours of yard waste site.- not convenient. Combined Locks 

uses a vehicle sticker with camera. $5 per sticker would pay for 

camera and allow site to remain open every day and not have to 

pay a person to monitor the site. Camera would record vehicles 

and license plates for compliance with hours and sticker, etc. no creekside dr 

67 yes because it is not an issue that the village should be worried about. no 2x forest ave 
_ 

68 yes need to take care of yard waste when it's convenient for me no when possible clifton rd 

69 yes Idue to limited hours of yard waste site no 1-2 tmes palmer ct 

70 
I-- 

71 

yes 

way to many trees in the area so burning is the best option. Plus, 

if I have to take everything to the yard waste site I would need to 

trailer and there are rules against having a trailer outside. no almost never timberline dr 

yes reduce cost of yard waste site, etc no lx per month nottingham way 

72 no too much smoke and soot and foul smell no 2x per month queens ct 

73 no 

unattended fire/negligence/could spread and is dangerous. 

Smoke is a huge problem. People are not courteous about their 

smoke going to their neighbors. The yard waste site needs to be 

open a lot more than it is. 

no- extend the days and 

hours of the yard waste site a lot natures way 

74 no 

Sherwood has too many residents who will be bothered with 

smoke from a neighbors leaf and yard waste fire. Smoke nuisance 

is further increased and aggravated by the frequent burning of 

damp/wet leaves or green yard debris. These conditions 

frequently occur in fall no never big lake In 

75 yes its more convenient to burn than to haul it 

a few times per 

year state rd 114 



A 	1 B 

76 no 

I think people should mulch or compost their leaves and bring 

brush to the yard waste site. Burning for cookout, campfire or 

native prairie maintenance has a valid purpose. Mulching is easy if 

you have a good system. no 6x /yr travino ct 

77 yes 

because we are a small village and there is no need for a 

contracted pick up no never meehl st 

78 yes for recreational things like bonfires and small brush removal yes ix/week robinhood dr 

79 no we have a yard waste area no weekly cliffview dr 

80 no 

I live in one of the areas where this is a daily occurrence and it's 

horrible to be outside on these days. We have also burned leaves 

in our yard at what we thought was a safe distance and have 

gotten complaints from neighbors a great distance away. 

especially problematic is the smoldering type of fires. yes 

1x/yr-we compost 

leaves and have a 

chipper for 

branches which we 

use for mulch bridle rd 

81 no 

the homes that are built as neighborhoods are not distant enough 

to prevent ash to fly to neighbors air/screens. We have suffered 

this consequence. It is also not food for the quality of air. Perhaps 

only as a very limited allowance? no very often robinhood dr 

82 no 

fire pits are ok, but it is getting too populated for leaf and garbage 

burning no 6-8x/yr cliff view dr 

83 yes 

yes 

the area where we live is surrounded by an abundance of trees so 

we deal with our own leaves plus a huge volume that blow our 

way. It would be very difficult to move all the leaves to the street 

where thy would then blow all over the court and create more 

issues. no 

the yard waste site 

is a joke. It opens 

too late in spring 

and closes too early 

in fall. horizon ct 

84 

I have no objection to the occasional open burning of leaves and 

brush. In fact, I find the aroma generated by this activity to be 

rather pleasant. Of course, I do have to note that my neighbors 

have been very considerate and I have not experienced any heavy 

smoke as a result of their burning Possibly, depending on price weekly golf course rd 

85 yes 

convenient, don't need a trailer to haul it. What we don't burn, 

we mulch. no waterview dr 

86 yes 

yes 

need to keep in mind wind and direction of smoke. Trees are 

great, but if you plant it, take care of it and it's leaves. If you can't, 

then don't plant a tree no 

not much-hours 

open don't fit my 

schedule military rd 

87 

ordinance should address safety-restrict hours, etc. Impose a fine 

if fire gets out of control. Try that first and then revisit it. 

no-Village could supply an 

"as needed" service and 

charge those who use it a fee 1x mo military rd 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81

